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SPECIAL NOTE REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This document contains certain statements of admvooking nature. Such forward-looking statemeimsiuding but not limited to
projected growth, trends and strategies, futureaijpey and financial results, financial expectasi@md current business indicators are based
upon current information and expectations and abgest to change based on factors beyond the dafttbe Company. Forward-looking
statements typically are identified by the useeoirts such as “look,” “may,” “will,” “should,” “migh” “believe,” “plan,” “expect,”

“anticipate,” “estimate” and similar words, althdugome forwardeoking statements are expressed differently. Toaiacy of such stateme
may be impacted by a number of business risks andrtainties that could cause actual results ferdihaterially from those projected or
anticipated, including but not limited to the falling:

- the ability to timely and accurately provide shipgiagency services;

« its dependence on a limited number of larger custem

« political and economic factors in the Pe¢s Republic of Ching“PRC");

« the Compan’s ability to expand and grow its lines of busint

« unanticipated changes in general market condit@nather factors, which may result in cancellatiemsreductions in need for t
Compan’s services

« a weakening of economic conditions which would demand for services provided by the Companycandt adversely affe

rofitability;

. 'E)he effect)(/)f terrorist acts, or the threat thereof consumer confidence and spending, or the gtiauand distribution of product a
raw materials which could, as a result, adverst#gcathe Compar’s shipping agency services, operations and finhpeiformance

» the acceptance in the marketplace of the Con’s new lines of service

« foreign currency exchange rate fluctuatic

« hurricanes or other natural disasters;

- the Company’s ability to identify and successf@kecute cost control initiatives;

« the impact of quotas, tariffs, or safeguards onn@ortation or exportation of the Company’s custois products; or

« other risks outlined above and in the Company’gwofiings made periodically by the Company.

- the Company’s ability to attract, retain and mativskilled personnel to serve the Company.

Readers are cautioned not to place undue reliamtieese forward-looking statements, which speal aslof the date hereof. The
Company undertakes no obligation to update thiwdiod-looking information. Nonetheless, the Compeeserves the right to make such
updates from time to time by press release, periaort or other method of public disclosure withthe need for specific reference to this
Report. No such update shall be deemed to indibateother statements not addressed by such upataten correct or create an obligation to
provide any other updates.




PART |
ltem 1. Business.
General

We are a major general shipping agency serviceigeeoin China, with operating headquarters in Bgjjand branches in Ningbo,
Qingdao, Tianjin, Qinhuangdao and FangchengganigaCkive also have offices in the United Stateslirsiing, New
York, Perth, Australia and Hong Kong. Through theffices, we are able to coordinate our clientgging needs, including preparing
documents, husbanding vessels, working througlomsstssues, coordinating matters with port autlesitoverseeing and settling cargo
claims, tracking shipments, recommending truckimgrehousing and complementary services. We prdhiglse services mainly through our
local agent network. We also act as a local agesiastend vessels directly in the ports in whichhage branch offices.

We have designed our services to simplify the shipprocess for our clients and to keep our cliéuity informed about the status of
their shipments. To that end, we analyze the inftiom about prospective shipments provided by Gants to determine the most economical
and efficient transportation solutions and theretage our position as a shipping agency to negatiamnpetitive shipping rates. We also give
our clients daily disbursement reports to empo\went to monitor and dispute all questionable chargeaddition to allowing clients to
monitor disbursements, our Disbursement Depart@medits all bills provided by ports for unreasonatiarges that violate the guidelines
issued by China’s Ministry of Communications.

We provide shipping agency services to a varietyeskel sizes and types, including Handysize, Para@apesize, Roll-On/Roll-Off
RORO, and VLCC class vessels. We have assistettsléth a variety of shipping requirements, inéhgdbulk and break-bulk general cargo,
vehicle transport and raw materials such as crilded oil products and iron, manganese and othetahores.

Market Background

Since China adopted its open door trade policydin8]1 inviting foreign investment in China, Ching@sonomy has steadily developed,
both from new investments in China and from inceelasternational trade. As international trade B&wChina and other countries has
expanded, the shipping industry in China has alewqg.

The evolution of the shipping agency industry t@®fved that of the shipping industry in generaloPto the 1980s, China’s shipping
agency industry was dominated by a single stateedvaipping agency, Penavico. In 1985, a secompisiyj agency, Sinoagent, was
permitted to provide shipping agency services im&h

Since 1985, the PRC has taken a number of stegseto China’s shipping agency industry to privatepanies. In 1990, the PRC
adopted the International Ship Agency ManagemeatStipulation, which allowed state-owned compatgesompete in the shipping agency
industry. In 2002, the PRC further relaxed therie®ns on shipping agencies by promulgating teepgte’s Republic of China International
Marine Transportation Rule, which permitted Chinpseate entities and joint ventures between Cléraasd foreign entities to compete in the
shipping agency industry. The Chinese and AmerMarine Transportation Agreement in 2003 and the lRewund Chinese and European
Union Marine Transportation Agreement in 2002 albdvehipping transportation enterprises that werellwlowned by American and
European Union businesses, respectively, to prashdeping agency service for their parent companies

We believe that there are over 1,400 licensed sigpggencies in China. At present, Penavico and&gjent dominate China’s shipping
agency industry, combining to generate approxinga@BPb of the revenues in the industry. The remairipproved shipping agencies in
operation share the remaining 15% of revenuesarintiustry.

China’s Economic Development

China’s population of approximately 1.3 billion pd® is expected to grow by roughly 7 million peopbr year. The country’s gross
national product has grown at a rate of approxiipdt@ percent for 25 years, making it the fasteetugh rate for a major economy in recorded
history. In the same 25-year period, China has miowere than 300 million people out of poverty an@dyupled the average Chinese person’s
income. The tremendous potential of this markebigd by the fact that 400 of the world’s larged® Bompanies are investing in China.




These development factors have produced a burggenimumer goods market, as the spending poweaispichtions of consumers ri
In response, industries are consolidating and nmodailers are penetrating second-tier and everegbird-tier Chinese cities. The increased
availability of and demand for products throughGhina has fueled a corresponding growth in thestriks that transport goods within China
and between China and other countries.

Our Strategy

Our goals are to increase our market share in @ $hipping agency market and to expand our busitterelated service areas. We
believe we can meet these goals by continuingdos@n the high quality of our personnel, the peesitelationships we enjoy with local ports,
businesses and agencies and the breadth of semegceffer to clients. Key elements of our stratéglude the following:

* Increase our market sharéVe believe we have advantages over smaller stgmmencies in terms of infrastructure, adminisbrati
and services we can offer to clients. As a residtpelieve we are able to compete on the basiergice with these smaller agencies. In ord
continue to increase our market share in Chinayildocus on demonstrating to potential clientattkypically use the larger shipping agents
that we are able to provide a high level of servitle expect that our recent strategic cooperatijpeeanent with COSCO Container Shipping
Agency Co. Limited, a large Chinese local shippaggncy, will benefit our reputation with such pdiginclients. Potential customers in the
shipping industry are strongly influenced by forraat informal references. We believe that we haeeopportunity to expand our market
share by providing high levels of customer satigfacwith our current customers so that they cargito use our services and recommend our
shipping agency services to other potential custerteat wish to ship to China. We have obtainedd®@ and UKAS certifications from the
International Organization for Standardization #mel United Kingdom Accreditation Service, respeglify in recognition of the quality of
services we provide. Each of thesgganizations assesses the effectiveness of quadihagement systems implemented by companies. The
International Organization for Standardization dstssof a worldwide federation of national standabddies for approximately 130 countries,
and the 1ISO9000 certification represents an intevnal consensus of these standards bodies, wathith of creating global standards of
product and service quality. UKAS is the sole nagidbody in the United Kingdom recognized by theggament to provide accreditation of
conformity assessment bodies. UKAS and 1SO900(0ficattons address the quality of systems only dadhot certify the quality of products
or services themselves.

« Develop a shipping agency network in China andrirggonally. Shipping agency services necessarily involve sesvin both
loading ports and discharge ports. As such, webelthe most cost effective way to develop ourrmss is to develop an international netw
that covers our clients’ regular shipping routesfitheir loading ports to their discharging povi&e believe the following advantages result
from being able to develop an international shigmgency network:

o In addition to providing agency services inira, we provide agency services to our clienth@overseas ports where their ships
load or discharge goods. By doing this, our clidr@sefit by obtaining control over the shippinggess at both ends of the
shipping process. On the other hand, we benefit fflte additional revenues sources gained by proyitiading services in
foreign ports through our foreign partner agents @hinese services referred by our foreign parigents

o0 Our largest customers are large Chinese steel raetouérs and traders that import significant amewiiiron ore from oversei
to China. Their needs in overseeing loading a@isihave helped build a foundation for us to eshlan international shipping
agency network

0 We have developed strong relationships with logahas in China, including the two largest Chinesmal agency network
Penavico and Sinoagent. Recently, we signed agicatooperation agreement with COSCO Containgoig, which has more
than 50 offices in Chinese commercial ports. Weesekphat this agreement will enable our custonmeksdrk smoothly through
complications that arise in local port isstL




0 We have developed experience in establishing @nriational network. Since our IPO, we have contatsignificant efforts il
building up strategic relationships in countriesaweéhChina imports significant amounts of mining eni@ts. We opened offices in
Australia and Hong Kong. We have signed strategaperative agreements with Monson Agency in Auistrahd Forbes in Indi
Our Hong Kong office also handles loading servicgsorts in South Africa and Canada. For the 204daf year, the revenues
from our overseas loading services were approximna®2 of our total revenues. Along with our effoih developing the
international agency network, the overseas loadérgices appear to be our fas-growing area

* React quickly to opportunities to offer new sersit®our clients. We believe that our company is currently small ejfoto have
close working relationships with our customers.a&gsult, we believe we encourage our customei@se any concerns, comments or
recommendations for additional services that theuld/like to see provided with our shipping agesewices. We also believe that we are
large enough to implement many of these recommandaand strive to offer new services when we fleal the services will benefit our
customers.

* Maintain working relationships with third parties port cities. We currently enjoy good working relationships watlvariety of
entities that operate in commercial ports, inclgddort authorities, tugboat companies, pilot stetjstevedore companies, customs agencies,
shipping agency associations and local governmgthbaties. By increasing the number of ports atcltwe provide services, we believe we
can develop positive working relationships in aiddial port cities for the benefit of our customéBgcause success in shepherding shipments
through China’s ports may be affected by persoslationships with local personnel, we believe 8teting personal relationships in local ports
may enable us to enjoy faster loading and dischgrgates and decreased port stay periods thandfidveot have positive personal
relationships in those ports.

Customers

We currently provide shipping agency services vargety of international vessels. The majority of austomers are large Chinese steel
manufacturers, traders and international shipporgpanies that wish to ship goods to and from Chinha.largest customer is Beijing Shou-
Rong Forwarding Service Co., Ltd, an affiliate afptal Steel, a steel company in China. We prosiipping agency services for all vessels
carrying iron ore for Capital Steel. Revenues ftbia company accounted for approximately 64% ofrenenues in fiscal 2011 and fiscal
2010, respectively.

In addition to these companies, we provide shippiggncy services to a variety of shipping compain@a Greece, Spain, Italy, Hong
Kong, Australia, Switzerland, the United Statesaildnd and South Korea. We have provided shippgeneies services for vessels carrying
bulk and break-bulk cargoes, raw materials, conswuoeds, and vehicles.

Our Strengths
We believe that the following strengths differetgias from our competitors in China’s shipping ageimdustry:

« Experience in general shipping agency servicé& are one of relatively few shipping agents &dieed in providing a full range of
general shipping agency services in China. Unlilcall agents who specialize in dealing with proceduvhen a vessel arrives or departs in a
port, general agents focus on serving clients’ adedcomprehensive services in multiple portsluding shipping arrangement; appointing
local agents; coordinating with local agents befargrocess and after the vessel arrival or departnanaging parking time and
loading/discharging costs and sometimes takingoresipility for a vesse$ dispatch or demurrage. Comparably speaking, argeagent servi
larger clients with shipments in multiple local tsolWe believe our experience in providing genagancy services gives us a comparative
advantage in attracting large clients, such ast@lapteel, and maintaining the client relationstigodonger time once we start working with a
client.

« Strength of personnel and administratioMost of our employees have marine business wgr&kperience, and all of our
managers/chief operators once served in eithenfanar Sinoagent prior to joining our company. Mihese professionals and experienced
staff, we believe that we can provide competitigesiEes to our customers.

* Reputation for reliability and responsiveness tstomer requestsOur operators provide services 24 hours per daga we can
respond quickly to any customer’s inquiries regasdlof any time difference between our customestsuanOur marketing staff also pays
regular visits to customers so that we can conliypimprove our services in response to customedi@ack.




» Reputation for financial responsibilityin order to engage in business in China as gstgmgency, we must demonstrate financial
responsibility to customers, our business partrErds and local governmental agencies. We bebevebility to meet our financial
obligations has encouraged customers to chooseantohue to do business with us and has resultdeigrowth of a strong network of
service partners in the 76 ports in which we pre\8tiipping agency services.

« Strength of information management systéffe consistently collect and update port informatirom local ports so that we can st
current and accurate port information with our mgethrough our network. Our newly developed mamsagg information system is based on
SAP B-One software, which enables us to recordrateand updated commercial and accounting infaomat

« Quality of services provided to custometsnlike agencies that provide local agent servineme particular port, we provide our
customers with both general agent and local agemices in all of China’s commercial ports. Our geal agent services provide our customers
with accurate port information, which helps ourtonsers make their way smoothly through loading disdharging cargo. Our local agent
services have generally resulted in shorter pastssand faster working rates for our customergshieducing their overall port charges.

« Positive relationships with third parties in logabrts. In local ports, we maintain positive relationshipith stevedore companies,
pilot stations, towage companies and other loaaice providers, which helps our customers enj@efaloading and discharging rates and a
smoother berthing and unberthing process.

« Strong network of local shipping agents in portthaiit branch officesIn addition to having branch offices in five mafohinese
commercial ports, we also have a strong networdttoér shipping agents. Using feedback from custerard our knowledge of the Chinese
shipping agency industry, we can compare and stleanost competitive agents as our local agents.

Our Challenges
The successful execution of our strategies is stibjecertain risks and uncertainties, includingsth relating to:

« our limited operating history in general ana cecent uncertain profitability;

« limited funds with which to build a nationwig@rt network in China, to recruit and retain quafiersonnel, to advertise our services
and to develop new information technology for userioviding shipping agency services;

« the continuing devaluation of U.S. dollar againkir@se Renminbi (RMB) as, with the convention, eeive most of our revenues
U.S. dollars and pay the port charges in localengies, and we pay in RMB to Chinese local agéhésbulk of our port expenses;

« the growth of the shipping agency industry mir@ and the entrance of new Chinese and foreigmpetitors into the market;
< our ability to respond to competitive pressyueexl
« regulatory environment in China.

Competition

Our ability to be successful in our industry depend our ability to compete effectively with compEnthat may be more well-
capitalized than we are or may provide shippinghageservices we do not or cannot provide to outaruers. While China’s shipping agency
industry has a variety of small shipping agenades,two primary competitors are Penavico and Sieoad3oth of these companies are state-
owned in part and much larger than we are and esignificantly more revenue from shipping agerewiges in China.

« Penavico. Penavico was formed in 1953, as a state-owngupsiyg agency affiliated with COSCO. Beginning irb59Penavico took
over China’s shipping agency business from theidaragents that previously did business in Chirg antil 1985, Penavico was the only
shipping agency operating in China. Penavico nosvrhare than 80 local agencies and 300 busines®retwcross China. Penavico mainti
offices in America, Europe, Japan, Korea, SingapocetHong Kong. Penavico’s shipping agency busjrimdk ships and container ships
currently account for approximately 64.5% of Chgaiarket.




» Sinoagent Sinoagent was formed in 1985 as a specializesidialy of Sinotrans Limited Company (“Sinotransi)company that
provides integrated ocean transportation, landsprart, airfreight, warehousing, express servideippéng agency and freight forwarding
services. Due to its relationship with Sinotrangp8gent is able to provide a seamless, integisgedf services to its customers.

We believe that Penavico's and Sinoagent’s prinsemgngths include the following:
 the establishment of a complete port netwonkainland China;

« the presence of a large base of clients; and

« the availability of funding and financial suppfrom state-owned financial institutions.

As we have developed as a general shipping agerciiave sought to compete with these and othel $bijaping agencies by opening
branch offices in key ports in China and coopetatiith other shipping agents to provide local ageservices in those ports in which we do
not have offices, both in China and internationdifppst recently, we signed a strategic cooperaigmreement with COSCO Container Shipg
Agency Co. Limited that will allow us to leverag®SCOQ'’s reputation for local agency services to oet@jpor new business.

Regulations on Foreign Exchange

Foreign Currency Exchange . Pursuant to the Foreign Currency AdministratiaeR promulgated in 1996 and amended in 1997 and
various regulations issued by State AdministratibRoreign Exchange (“SAFE”), and other relevantCPgovernment authorities, RMB is
freely convertible only to the extent of currentagnt items, such as trade related receipts anoh@atg, interests and dividends. Capital
account items, such as direct equity investmeoésd and repatriation of investment, require pajmproval from SAFE or its provincial branch
for conversion of RMB into a foreign currency, suhU.S. dollars, and remittance of the foreigmenay outside the PRC. Payments for
transactions that take place within the PRC mushade in RMB. Unless otherwise approved, PRC coliepanust repatriate foreign currency
payments received from abroad. Foreign-investeerprises may retain foreign exchange in accourtts edsignated foreign exchange banks
subject to a cap set by SAFE or its local counterpunless otherwise approved, domestic enterpringst convert all of their foreign currency
receipts into RMB.

Dividend Distribution . The principal regulations governing divided dtsttions by wholly foreign-owned enterprises anddSioreign
equity joint ventures include:

* Wholly Foreign-Owned Enterprise Law (1986) aasended,;

« Wholly Foreign-Owned Enterprise Law ImplemegtRules (1990), as amended,;

« Sino-Foreign Equity Joint Venture EnterpriseM@979), as amended; and

« Sino-Foreign Equity Joint Venture EnterpriserIanplementing Rules (1983), as amended.
Under these regulations, wholly foreign-owned gurises and Sindereign equity joint ventures in the PRC may payidénds only out of the
accumulated profits, if any, as determined in agance with PRC accounting standards and regulatiafditionally, these foreign-invested
enterprises are required to set aside certain ats@fitheir accumulated profits each year, if danyfund certain reserve funds. These reserves
are not distributable as cash dividends.

Regulation of foreign exchange in certain onshore and offshore transactions . Under recent notices issued by SAFE, PRC residamnet

required to register with and receive approvalsnf@AFE in connection with offshore investment atitg. SAFE has stated that the purpos
these notices is to ensure the proper balanceaefjfo exchange and the standardization of crosgebndtow of funds.




In January 2005, SAFE issued a notice statingSA&tE approval is required for any sale or tranbfePRC residents of a PRC
company'’s assets or equity interests to foreigitiesin exchange for the equity interests or asséthe foreign entities. The notice also states
that, when registering with the foreign exchangthauities, a PRC company acquired by an offshoregany must clarify whether the offshe
company is controlled or owned by PRC residentsveimether there is any share or asset link betweamong the parties to the acquisition
transaction.

In April 2005, SAFE issued another notice furtheplaining and expanding upon the January notice. April notice clarified that,
where a PRC company is acquired by an offshore aamm which PRC residents directly or indirectiidshares, such PRC residents must
(i) register with the local SAFE branch regardihgit respective ownership interests in the offslomm@pany, even if the transaction occurred
prior to the January notice, and (ii) file amendisdn such registration concerning any materiahes/ef the offshore company, such as
changes in share capital and share transfers. phientice also expanded the statutory definitiddrthe term “foreign acquisitionfhaking the
notices applicable to any transaction that resnlBRC residents directly or indirectly holding stmin the offshore company that has an
ownership interest in a PRC company. The Aprileetlso provided that failure to comply with thgistration procedures set forth therein
may result in the imposition of restrictions on fIRRC company’s foreign exchange activities andbifity to distribute profits to its offshore
parent company.

On October 21, 2005, SAFE issued a new public aa@ncerning PRC residents’ investments througshofie investment vehicles.
This notice took effect on November 1, 2005 andaegs prior SAFE notices on this topic. Accordinghite November 2005 notice:

» any PRC resident that created an off-shoreihgldompany structure prior to the effective ddtéhe November notice must submit a
registration form to a local SAFE branch to registis or her ownership interest in the offshore pany on or before May 31, 2006;

» any PRC resident that purchases shares inl& mifering of a foreign company would also beu#gd to register such shares an
notify SAFE of any change of their ownership insrand

« following the completion of an off-shore finang, any PRC shareholder may transfer proceeds thenfinancing into China for use
within China.

In accordance with the October 2005 notice, on Béxe 12, 2007, Mr. Cao Lei and Mr. Zhang Mingweifaibed appropriate
registration from their local SAFE offices.

Employees

As of the date of filing of this report, we have é&tployees, 42 of whom are based in China. Ofdta,t7 are in management, 1 is in
technical support, 2 are in sales and marketingr20n financial affairs and administration, aride?e in operation and disbursement. We
believe that our relations with our employees aredy We have never had a work stoppage, and oulogegs are not subject to a collective
bargaining agreement.
Item 1A. Risk Factors.

The Company is not required to provide the infoioratequired by this Iltem because the Companysimaller reporting company.

Iltem 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments

The Company is not required to provide the infoioratequired by this Item because the Companysisaller reporting company.




ltem 2.  Properties.
We currently rent six (6) facilities throughout @hj Hong Kong and the United States. Our headqgaate located in Beijing.
Office Address Rental Term Space

Beijing, PRC Room 705, Tower B, Boya International Center, Nd.izezhongyi Road, Chaoyar Expires 12/04/201 845 m?
District, Beijing, PRC 10010

Fangchenggang, PRC 2" Floor, Duty+ree Store Building, South Gate of Fangcheng Parigcheng, PR Long term 200 m2

538001
Shanghai, PRC Room 12B1/12C, No. 359 Dongdaming Road, HongkotridisShanghai, PRC  Expires 05/31/201 145 m2
200080
Flushing, NY 13€-56 39th Avenue, Room #305, Flushing, New York 11 Expires 12/31/201 150m?2
Qingdao, PR( Room 2101 Building A, No. 10, Xiang Gang (Middlepdi, Qingdao, PRC 2660 Expires 11/30/201 186 m2
Hong Kong 20/F, Hoi Kiu Commercial Building, 158 ConnaughtadCentral, Hong Kon Expires 05/17/201 77m?2

Item 3. Legal Proceedings.

From time to time, we may become involved in vasitawsuits and legal proceedings, which arise éndttdinary course of business.
However, litigation is subject to inherent uncentegs, and an adverse result in these or otheensatiay arise from time to time that may harm
our business. We are currently not aware of ani taegal proceedings or claims that we believe hale a material adverse affect on our
business, financial condition or operating results.




PART I
ltem 5. Market for Registrant’s Common Equity, Related Stockholder Matters and Isuer Purchases of Equity Securities
Market for Our Common Stock
Our common stock is traded on the NASDAQ Stock Matknder the symbol SINO. As of June 30, 2011 etinazre four holders of
record of our common stock. This number excludescommon stock owned by shareholders holding comstock under nominee security

position listings. The high and low common stoales prices per share during the periods indicata@ as follows:

Quarter Ended Sep. 3C Dec. 31 Mar. 31 June 30 Year

Fiscal year 2011
Common stock price per sha

High $ 26 $ 33 $ 25z $ 32z % 3.3¢
Low $ 211 % 21C $ 20¢ $ 1.2C $ 1.2C
Fiscal year 201(

Common stock price per sha

High $ 50C $ 40C $ 49t % 39¢ $ 5.0C
Low $ 25C $ 31z % 25¢ $ 211 $ 2.11

Approximate Number of Holders of Our Common Stock
As of the date of this report there are four hadderrecord of our common stock.
Dividend Policy

We have never declared or paid any cash dividendsiocommon stock. We anticipate that we will ireny earnings to support
operations and to finance the growth and developwieour business. Therefore, we do not expectipogash dividends in the foreseeable
future. Any future determination relating to ouvidend policy will be made at the discretion of &oard of Directors and will depend on a
number of factors, including future earnings, capiequirements, financial conditions and futuregpects and other factors the Board of
Directors may deem relevant. Payments of dividdayd§rans Pacific to our company are subject taiasins including primarily the
restriction that foreign invested enterprises maly duy, sell and/or remit foreign currencies aigh banks authorized to conduct foreign
exchange business after providing valid commedialuments.

| PO Proceeds

The section of the Registration Statements andRRBpectus entitled “Use of Proceeds” is incormatdterein by reference. The
effective date of the Securities Act registratitatesment for which the use of proceeds informaisdoeing disclosed is May 21, 2008, and the
Commission file numbers assigned to the regisiadtatement are 333-150858 and 333-148611.

The offering closed on May 20, 2008. All of the anon shares, without par value per share, regisiartdte offering were placed by t
placement agent, Anderson & Strudwick, Incorporafdwe Registration Statements registered the imitialic offering of up to 1,229,032
shares of the Company’s common stock and the refaie to 217,960 shares of the Compamgdmmon stock. All of the initial public offeril
shares were placed at a price of $7.75 per shadealasuch shares were sold in the offering, withraggregate price of $9,524,998. The
Company did not receive any proceeds from theafad@y shares by the selling shareholders.

The net proceeds of the offering, including theygie placement of securities related to the seBimgreholders, were $9,172,314.
Expenses included placement agent commissiond,fexgm escrow agent fees and fees payable in ctonavith the private placement. All
these fees were payable to parties other thantdisgeofficers, general partners of the Compantheir associates; to persons owning ten
percent (10%) or more of any class of equity s¢éiegrof the Company; and to affiliates of the Compa




The Company has used offering proceeds for theviatlg purposes from completion of the IPO throughel30, 2011.

Budgeted Use of Net Procee As June 30, 201:
Description of Use US$ % US$ %
Organization of our company and creation of contralcarrangemen
among our company, Si-China and Trans Pacif 100,00( 1.22% 103,52¢ 1.27%
Business expansion to the main ports in China aedseas 5,930,94. 72.7% 2,320,47. 28.4t%
Sarbane-Oxley compliance 500,00( 6.1% 296,68¢ 3.64%
Marketing of company across China, United Statekiaternationally 244,62. 3.0(% 740,78« 9.08%
Develop information exchange syst: 400,00( 4.91% 112,16« 1.38%
Train staff 163,08: 2.0(% 406,34" 4.9&%
Fixed asset purcha: 407,70: 5.0(% 436,99¢ 5.3%
Miscellaneous expens 407,70: 5.0(% 491,85¢ 6.03%
Stock repurchase 372,52} 4.57%
Total 8,154,04 100.0(% 5,281,35! 64.71%

Item 6. Selected Financial Datz
The Company is not required to provide the infoioratequired by this Item because the Companysisaller reporting company.
ltem 7. Managemen’s Discussion and Analysis or Plan of Operation

The following discussion and analysis of our comypafinancial condition and results of operatiori®sld be read in conjunction
with our audited consolidated financial statemeantsl the related notes included elsewhere in theuAhReport. This discussion contains
forward-looking statements that involve risks and uncettas. Actual results and the timing of selecteshéy could differ materially from
those anticipated in these forward-looking statets@s a result of various factors.

Overview

We are a shipping agency service provider for fpreships coming to Chinese ports. Our company,ipusly known as Sino-Global-
Shipping (America) Ltd., was incorporated in Newrl  February 2001. On September 18, 2007, we detkthe Articles of Incorporation
and Bylaws of our New York corporation to mergeiatnew corporation Sino-Global Shipping Americt.Lin Virginia.

Our principal geographic market is in the PeopRepublic of China (“PRC”). As PRC laws and reguas restrict foreign ownership
of shipping agency service businesses, we opeuatbusiness in the PRC through Sino-Global Shippgiggncy, Ltd. (“Sino-China”), a PRC
limited liability company wholly owned by our fouadand Chief Executive Officer, Cao Lei, and Chigfancial Officer, Zhang Mingwei,
both of whom are PRC citizens. Sino-China holddittenses and permits necessary to provide shipgengces in the PRC. Headquartered in
Beijing with branches in Ningbo, Qingdao, Tianj@inhuangdao and Fangchenggang , we provide gestémding agency services in all
commercial ports and cooperation with all othertgor China.




On November 13, 2007, we formed our wholly fore@maed enterprise, Trans Pacific Shipping Limite@ré&ns Pacific”), in Beijing,
which established a wholly-owned subsidiary, TrRasific Logistics Shanghai, Limited (“Trans Paciibanghai”), in Shanghai on May 31,
2009. This increases our presence to nine portsinland China and enables us to provide a fultheasf shipping agency services as well as
freight forwarder services. Trans Pacific acquiaetD% interest in Sino-Global Shipping Agency Depetent Co., Limited, in Beijing on
November 6, 2009 in order to develop additionaliess opportunities for the compau

Trans Pacific and Sino-China do not have a parabsidiary relationship. Trans Pacific has contratturangements with Sino-China
and its shareholders that enable us to substantiafitrol over Sino-China.

With a purpose of building up an international giiig agency service network, we formed a wholly-edisubsidiary, Sino-Global
Shipping Australia Pty Ltd. (“Sino-Global AUS”) iRerth, Australia on July 3, 2008 in order to sehgneeds of customers shipping into and
out of Western Australia. We also signed an agre¢érnvéh Monson Agencies Australia (“Monson”), ontloe largest shipping agency service
providers in Australia. Through Monson, we are dblprovide general shipping agency services tpatls in Australia.

We established another wholly-owned subsidiaryp$atobal Shipping (HK) Limited (“Sino-Global HK")roSeptember 22, 2008.
Sino-Global HK is our control and management cefttiesouthern Chinese ports and enables our comfpaextend its offering of
comprehensive shipping agency services to vessélg ¢o and from one of the world’s busiest po@s. July 27, 2009, SinGlobal HK signet
an exclusive partnership agreement with Forbes &@amy Limited (“Forbes”), which is a listed compamythe Bombay Stock Exchange
(BOM: 502865) and one of the largest shipping agistic service providers in India. Through oumtEnship with Forbes, we are able to
provide general shipping agency services to alisporindia.

On July 5, 2011, Sino-China signed a Strategic @mative Agreement with COSCO Container ShippingryeCo. Limited, one of
the largest state-owned shipping agents in Chiha.Agreement entitles us to use COSCO Containgp8ig Agency’s name to market
business in China and overseas. In addition, walslgeto provide shipping agency services througdr 80 COSCQO's offices in China.

On May 20, 2008, we completed an initial publiceniffig of 1,229,032 common shares at a $7.75 offgriice. Our shares started
trading on the NASDAQ Capital Market the next dagllowing the initial public offering of our ordima shares in May 2008, our Board
authorized a stock repurchase program which begaob®r 9, 2008, under which we were authorize@purchase up to 10% of our
outstanding common stock for a period of 12 monih&eptember 2009, our Board approved the extardgfithe stock repurchase program for
another six months ended April 2010. In total, epurchased 125,191 shares of our common stocktfrerapen market at an average price of
$2.98 per share including trading expenses. Tla tost of stock repurchase was $372,527.

Revenues
Revenue Growt
We continued our fast growth in the 2011 fiscalry€ur total revenues increased from approximebely.84 million for the year

ended June 30, 2010 to approximately $32.94 mitlenyear ended June 30, 2011, representing a®2rntkease. The following table reflects
our annual growth rates since 2006.

Revenue Growth

Year US$ %

2011 32,935,382 22.71
2010 26,841,33 46.4(
2009 18,334,35 21.52
2008 15,087,23 49.51]
2007 10,090,87 13.07
2006 8,924,78I 31.6¢

It should be noted that our total revenues incré88e33% for the nine months ended March 31, 26dthpared to the same nine
months of fiscal 2010. Because the Chinese govarhimgposed strict financing policies to protectiagainflation in China and the negative
influence from the U.S. debt crisis, the voluméroh ore imported into China dropped significaritithe last quarter of fiscal 2011,. As a
result, our fast growth trend was cut back in #st quarter and our total revenues increased @12 in fiscal 2011.
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International Revenue

In addition to the revenues from our agency sesvievided for discharging cargo in Chinese pavishave expanded our shipping
agency services for loading vessels at a port istralia since 2009. For the year ended June 30,,26& agency revenues from our Australian
office constituted about 15% of our total revenwesnpared with about 11% of our total revenued0ih02 As both agency revenues and port
costs of our Australian operations are recordedlustralian dollars, the development of our busiriessustralia has partially mitigated the
negative impact of the U.S. dollar’'s devaluationiagt the Chinese Renminbi on our overall grosggmar

Our overseas expansion strategy has also provisl@dtin more business opportunities. Sino-Globallleen added to the list of
authorized service providers of Baosteel, one efidigest steel manufacturers in China, providoggling agency services for its vessels which
carry iron ore and coal from Canada, South Africd Australia to China.

Matters Affecting Revenu

Our total revenues are net of PRC business taxisetaited surcharges. Sino-China’s revenues ajedub a 5% business tax as well
as an additional 0.5% surcharge after deductingalsés of services. We deduct these amounts frorgrogs revenues to arrive at our total
revenues.

We charge the shipping agency fees in two waysthi fixed fees are predetermined with a custoarat,(2) the cost-plus fees are
calculated based on the actual costs incurredgpfaark up. We generally require payments in advémooe customers and bill them the
balances within 30 days after the transactionsangpleted.

We believe the most significant factors that diseot indirectly affect our shipping agency serviesenues are:

. the number of ships to which we provide port logdilischarging service
. the size and types of ships we sel

. the rate of service fees we char

. the number of ports at which we provide servicest

. the number of customers we ser

Historically, our services have primarily been ériby the increase in the number of ships and mestsy provided that the rate of
service fees is determined by market competition.B#lieve that an increase in the number of pertgesl generally leads to an increase in the
number of ships and customers. We expect that Weavitinue to earn a substantial majority of cewenues from our shipping agency
services. As a result, we plan to continue to faoest of our resources on expanding our businesswter more ports in the PRC and overseas.
In addition, we will allocate our resources in metikg our brand to customers, including ship owrers charters, which transport goods from
all ports around the world to China. We believe tha diversified focus on loading and dischargiaggo in both Chinese and overseas ports
will enable us to continue growing quickly and aggace us in a better position to manage the exgthaate risk associated with the trend of
U.S. dollars devaluation against the RMB because our oversgasues and port charges are normally paid ingoreurrencies. To the exte
these other foreign currencies devalue againdRMB, of course, we would still face exchange ridks.

Operating Costs and Expenses

Our operating costs and expenses consist of costyenues, general and administrative expenstisigsexpenses and other
expenses. Our company’s total operating costs gpenses increased as a percentage of total revéarubge year ended June 30, 2011 mainly
due to the increase of the costs paid to Chiness# ports. In line with the significant growth afilorevenues, our general and administrative
expenses and selling expenses increased accorditigyfollowing table sets forth the componentsaf companys costs and expenses for
periods indicated.
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For the years ended June 3(

2011 2010 Change
US$ % US$ % US$ %

Revenues 32,935,82 100.0( 26,841,33 100.0( 6,094,48 22.71
Costs and expense
Costs of revenue (29,619,76) (89.99) (23,668,07) (88.1%) (5,951,69) 25.1¢
General and administrative expet (4,544,57) (13.80) (4,102,86) (15.29) (441,719 10.77
Selling expens (341,66)) (1.09 (272,829 (1.02) (68,83¢) 25.2¢
Other income (expens 79,64 0.2¢ (135,55)) (0.5)) 215,19¢ (158.7%

(34,426,36) (28,179,32) (6,247,04) 22.17

Costs of RevenueSosts of revenues represent the expenses incurtld periods when a ship docks in a harbor to ésatiunload
cargo. We typically pay the costs of revenues dralief our customers. Except for Australia and &nwhere our revenues and costs are
settled in the local currencies, we receive mogtmeaes from our clients in U.S. dollars and paytngosts of revenues to the local port agents
in RMB in China.

As such, the costs of revenues will change if tirei§n currency exchange rates change. Our cosevehues could also increase if
the ports were to raise their charges, particuliariye case of overtime payments during publiédagls. Our costs of revenues as a percentage
of our total revenues increased from 88.18% to3%.%or the year ended June 30, 2011, because thehmrges for the large vessels we
served were much higher. In addition, the U.S.atelllevaluated approximately 4.70% against thee3eiiRMB for the year ended June 30,
2011 compared to the year ended June 30, 2010tingsn increased costs of revenues. We have sstalty negotiated with our largest
customer, Beijing Shourong Forwarding Limited fariacrease in agency fee of approximately 5% beg@im March 2011. This fee increase
partially mitigated the negative impact from the&sUdollar devaluation on our gross margin beginminipe third quarter of 2011.

General and Administrative Expens@air general and administrative expenses primadihsist of salaries and benefits for our staff,
both operating and administrative personnel, degtiea expenses, office rental expenses and expdaséegal, accounting and other
professional services. Our general and adminigsga@kpenses as a percentage of our total revergesased from 15.29% to 13.80% for the
year ended June 30, 2011 because of our effofighien budget control:

Selling Expense®ur selling expenses primarily consist of commissiand traveling expenses for our operating stettie ports at
which we provide services. In line with our efforbspromote rapid business growth, our selling esps increased in absolute amount and as ¢
percentage of our total net revenues for the yedee June 30, 2011.

Critical Accounting Policies

We prepare the consolidated financial statemenas@ordance with accounting principles generalbeated in the United States of
America (“US GAAP”).These accounting principles require us to makeruelgs, estimates and assumptions on the reportedrasnof asse
and liabilities at the end of each fiscal perioad] ¢he reported amounts of revenues and expensieg @ach fiscal period. We continually
evaluate these judgments and estimates based awauhistorical experience, knowledge and assessofienrrent business and other
conditions, our expectations regarding the futwreelol on available information and assumptionswigabelieve to be reasonable.

The selection of critical accounting policies, jhdggments and other uncertainties affecting appéoeaof those policies and the
sensitivity of reported results to changes in cbads and assumptions are factors that should bsidered when reviewing our financial
statements. We believe the following accountindged involve the most significant judgments antineates used in the preparation of our
consolidated financial statements.
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Revenue Recognition

Revenue comprises the value of charges for thécesrin the ordinary course of our company’s atiisiand disbursements made on
behalf of customers. Revenues are recognized froppisg agency services upon completion of theisesy which generally coincides with
the date of departure of the relevant vessel from p\dvance payments and deposits received frastoawers prior to the provision of services
and recognition of the related revenues are predead current liabilities.

Some contracts provide that revenues are recogaizedmark up of actual expenses incurred. Iruat&in where the services are
completed but the information on the actual expgimseot available at the end of the fiscal perigd,estimate revenues and expenses bas
our previous experience for the revenues of theeddnd of vessels, port charges on the vesselticpéars/movement and costs rate of the
port. The estimated revenue is based on the carmagunt (or other assumptions or factors-neegégify the assumptions what the estimated
revenue is based on), if such (assumptions) chattygsevenue will increase/decrease. The estinatsts$ of revenue are based on the cost
information provided by the local port and /or tistorical experience of similar transactions. 8iatl estimated costs and expenses are pi
RMB, if the valuation of the RMB increases compat@the USD, then the estimated costs and expeaviiéscrease accordingly. See
“Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Finan€ahdition and Results of Operations - Accounts Retxe.”

Basis of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include ttomants of the parent and its subsidiaries. Ajhgicant inter-company transaction
and balances are eliminated in consolidation. €lhima is considered to be a Variable Interesttiiti VIE ") and we are the primary
beneficiary. On November 14, 2007, our companyughoTrans Pacific entered into agreements with-8ihima, pursuant to which we rece
90% of Sino-China’s net income. We do not receivg payment from Sino-China unless Sino-China retaegnnet income during its fiscal
year. These agreements do not entitle us to arsidenmation if Sin-China incurs a net loss during its fiscal year.atcordance with the
agreements, Sino-China pays consulting and markéties equal to 85% and 5%, respectively, of itdmeme to our new wholly foreign-
owned subsidiary, Trans Pacific, and Trans Pasifjgplies the technology and personnel needed ticeesino-China. Sino-China was
designed to operate in China for the benefit ofaampany.

The accounts of Sino-China are consolidated irattt®mpanying consolidated financial statementsyauntsto Accounting Standard
Caodification (“ASC") 810-10, “Consolidation”. As¥IE, Sino-China’s sales are included in our totdks, its income (loss) from operations is
consolidated with our company’s, and our net inc@lmgs) from continuing operations before non-callitrg interest in income (loss) includes
all of Sino-China’s net income (loss). Our non-eoHting interest in its income (loss) is then addedalculating the net income (loss)
attributable to our company. Because of the conted@rrangements, our company had a pecuniarsestten Sino-China that requires
consolidation of our and Sino-China’s financiatstaents.

Equity Investment

Investments in companies that are owned 20% to fad%hich we have significant influence but not tehare accounted for by the
equity method. Under the equity method, we recagimzearnings its proportionate share of the incomess of the investee. Our income and
earnings per share are affected by the incomessrdbthe investee.

Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable are recognized at net reakzaslue. We maintain allowances for doubtful ac¢sdor estimated losses resulting
from the failure of customers to make required payts in the relevant time period. We review theoaots receivable on a periodic basis and
record general and specific allowances when tieedeubt as to the collectability of individual batas. In evaluating the collectability of
individual receivable balances, we consider mawyofa, including the age of the balance, the custtathistorical payment history, its current
credit-worthiness and current economic trends. Rabkes are considered past due after 365 dayoukds are written off only after
exhaustive collection efforts. Because of the waittd financial crisis, we have experienced diffims in collecting cash from some of our
customers.
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When a client requests our shipping agency servieesommunicate with port officials and our seeviartners rely on our prior
experience for similar vessels with similar needthe same ports to obtain an estimate for theafastrvices. We then calculate our shipping
agency fees in two ways: (1) the fixed fees arelgiermined with a customer, and (2) the cost-pes fire calculated based on the actual costs
incurred plus a mark up.

We generally obtain advance payment of our shippgency fees prior to providing service to ourrdiée This significantly reduces
the amount of accounts receivable when the shippimmcy fees are recognized. To the extent ounatgs are insufficient; we bill our clients
for the balance to be paid within 30 days.

We use advance payments to pay a number of febslif of our clients before their ships arriveort, including harbor, berthing,
mooring/unmooring, tonnage, immigration, quarantnd tug hire fees. We record the amounts we re@svAdvances from Customers and
the amounts we pay as Advances to Suppliers. Wagnéze revenues and expenses once the client'deships the harbor and the client pays
any outstanding amounts. In some cases, a delagdiving bills will require us to estimate the Bee Revenues and Costs of Services in
accordance with the rate and formulas approvediéinistry of Communications. When this happens,racord the difference between
Service Revenues (as recognized) and Advances@ustomers as Accounts Receivable and the differbetveeen Cost of Services and
Advances to Suppliers as Accounts Payable. Toxtenewe recognize revenues and costs in this aayAccounts Receivable and Accounts
Payable will reflect this estimation until we regethe bills and information we require to adjwstanues and expenses to reflect our actual
Service Revenues and Cost of Services. Any adjudttoeactual from the estimated Revenues and G&tiwices recorded has been and is
expected to be immaterial.

Property and Equipment

We calculate gains and losses on disposals by aimgparoceeds with the carrying amount of the ezladssets and include these
gains and losses in the consolidated statememiserhtions. We consider the carrying value of gitived asset to be impaired when the
anticipated undiscounted cash flow from such asdess than its carrying value. If impairmentdsritified, a loss is recognized based on the
amount by which the carrying value exceeds thevidine of the long-lived asset. Fair value is dataed primarily using the anticipated cash
flows discounted at a rate commensurate with tleirivolved or based on independent appraisals.

Trandation of Foreign Currency

The accounts of our company and Sino-China are umedsising the currency of the primary economidremment in which the
entity operates (the “functional currency”). Ounétional currency is the U.S. dollar, while TraracHic and Sino-China report their financial
position and results of operations in Renminbi. @beompanying consolidated financial statementpaeented in U.S. dollars. Foreign
currency transactions are translated into U.Sadellising the fixed exchange rates in effect atithe of the transaction. Generally foreign
exchange gains and losses resulting from the setieof such transactions are recognized in thealmated statements of operations. We
translate foreign currency financial statementSiab-China, Trans Pacific, Sino-Global HK and S{almbal AUS in accordance with ASC
830-10, “Foreign Currency Matters”. Assets andiliags are translated at current exchange rateseguby the People’s Bank of China at the
balance sheet dates and revenues and expensemnatatéd at average exchange rates in effectgitheperiods.

Taxation

Because we and Sino-China are incorporated inrdiftgurisdictions, we file separate income taxine$. We are subject to income
and capital gains taxes in the United States. Aaithitly, dividend payments made by our companysaigect to withholding tax in the United
States.

The Company follows the provisions of ASC 740-18¢¢ounting for Income Taxes”, which addresses #temnination of whether
tax benefits claimed or expected to be claimed taxaeturn should be recorded in the financiakesteents. Under ASC 740-10, the Company
may recognize the tax benefit from an uncertainp@sition only if it is more likely than not thdte tax position will be sustained on
examination by the taxing authorities, based orteébbnical merits of the position. The tax benefiisognized in the financial statements from
such a position would be measured based on thedbgnefit that has a greater than fifty perd&etihood of being realized upon ultimate
settlement. ASC 740-10 also provides guidance oacognition, classification, interest and penaltiesncome taxes, accounting in interim
periods and requires increased disclosures.
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The implementation of ASC 740-10 resulted in noariat liability for unrecognized tax benefits ana material change to the
beginning retained earnings of the Company. The 2o recognizes interest and penalties, if angtedito unrecognized tax benefits as
income tax expense in the Statement of Operations.

PRC Enterprise | ncome Tax

PRC enterprise income tax is calculated based>abla income determined under PRC GAAP. Sino-Chimch Tran Pacific are
registered in PRC and governed by the Enterprisenhe Tax Laws of the PRC. Their taxable incomesabgect to an enterprise income tax
rate of 25%.

2012 Trends

Our revenues increased 22.71% for the year endeal 3, 2011, including growth rates of 31.30% Far first quarter ended
September 30, 2010, 34.08% for the second quartiydeDecember 31, 2010, 50.56% for the third quarided March 31, 2011 and -16.85%
for the last quarter ended June 30, 2011, compgartte same periods in fiscal 2010. We believeragative growth in the last quarter because
of significantly decreased iron ore imports was ttughtened Chinese government financing poligieesponse to the U.S. debt crisis and
higher inflation rates in China.

In addition to the revenue increases from our ageecvices to vessels coming to Chinese portstemanue growth was attributed to
our expanding business at the loading ports inraliat Canada and South Africa. We have added Babsine of the largest steel
manufacturers in China, to our customer list araviole services to Baosteel’s vessels loading atseees ports. In the uncertain economic
environment, we believe that growth is a key fenall company like us to survive and develop. Acshswe will continue setting the top line
growth as our first priority. We believe we willldeve relatively high growth in fiscal 2012, supeal by our efforts to maintain our current
clients, attract new clients and open operationtein markets in China and overseas.

The devaluation of U.S. dollar against Chinese RBBtill our main challenge. During the 2011 fisgahr, the RMB value increased
about 4.70% from RMB6.7909:USD1.00 on July 1, 261RMB6.4716:USD1.00 on June 30, 2011. We expectrénd will continue in fiscal
2012 and our gross margin will continuously be tiegly affected by the devalued U.S. dollar. Asvaali company, we cannot bear the risk of
using financial instruments to hedge foreign exgfearates. Our strategies are to allocate our fumdglifferent currencies and encourage our
customers to pay us in their local currency. Indi2011, we received approximately 15% of our nexss in Australian dollars and less than
1% of our revenues in Canadian dollars.

We have also taken steps to negotiate with existirsjomers to mitigate against the devaluatiomefd.S. dollar against the Chinese
RMB. Our largest customer, Beijing Shourong Foniragd.imited, agreed to an increase in agency fesppfoximately 5% which began in
March 2011. Going forward, we believe this changkimprove our overall gross margin by about 3% qartially mitigate the negative
impact from the U.S. dollar devaluation on our grogargin.

Our general and administrative expenses are siginifiy higher than their pre-IPO levels as a resfuttur domestic and international
business expansion and our comparpublic listing. For the year ended June 30, 20&lteduced our general and administrative expesse
percentage of total revenues to 13.80%, compar&8.29% in fiscal 2010. In the 2012 fiscal year,witk continue our combined efforts in
budget controls and business promotion.

Results of Operations

Due to the economic uncertainties associated Wwéhnwtorld wide financial crisis, it is difficult fars to predict future operating results.
We believe that period-to-period comparisons ofrafieg results should not be relied upon as indlieadf future performance.
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Year Ended June 30, 2011 Compared to Year Ended June 30, 2010

RevenuesOur total revenues increased by 22.71% from $26386 for the year ended June 30, 2010 to $32,935(8 the year
ended June 30, 2011. We have successfully attr@ztedteel for its agency services in Australia, &nand South Africa. The number of
ships that generated revenues for us increased3&éo 421 for the comparable years in 2010 ard 28spectively, representing an increase
of 17.60%. Following the trend that the receivess larger vessels to save freight expenses, thagasship size served and agency fees per
ship increased in 2011. Our total revenues thesdfareased more quickly than the increase in tieeber of ships we served. Due to tightened
financing policies imposed by the Chinese goverrrtae volume of imported iron ore was significgrdecreased. As a result, our growth
dropped in the last quarter of fiscal 2011.

Total Operating Costs and Expens&3ur total operating costs and expenses increas@@.t7% from $28,179,320 for the year en
June 30, 2010 to $34,426,367 for the year ended 30n2011. This increase was primarily due todases in our costs of revenues.

Cost of Revenue®ur cost of revenues increased by 25.15% from $330g0 for the 2010 fiscal year to $29,619,765Hier201:
fiscal year. Costs of revenues increased fastermfenues, resulting in the decrease of grossingafigm 11.82% down to
10.07% for the comparative years ended June 3@, 20d 2010, respectively. The 1.75% decrease ssgrargin was largely
due to the devaluation of the U.S. dollar againstG@hinese currency. The average foreign exchatgevas $1.00 to RMB6.62
for fiscal 2011 compared to $1.00 to RMB6.8275ffecal 2010, a 2.95% increase during the period.négotiated about 5%
agency fee increase with our largest customerjrige$hourong Forwarding Limited. Our Australianwsees and costs were both
recorded in Australian dollars. These factors ratigl the negative impact of the U.S. dollar devanzon our gross margin.
Furthermore, the costs of revenues increase wastilibuted to the inflation in China in the fitgaar and increased fee charges
at Chinese local ports because importers usedrlaegsels to save freight costs.

General and Administrative Expense3ur general and administrative expenses increlagdd.77% from $4,102,864 for the
2010 fiscal year to $4,544,578 for the 2011 figear. This mainly due to (1) an increase of $134 jidsalaries and human
resource expenses, (2) increased travel and ededetxpenses of $128,981, (3) an increase of 8432 office supplies and
expenses due to operating volume increase, (4¢dsed business promotion expenses of $245,77Tatioreto our marketing
efforts to grow revenues and (5) decreased bad gebvision of $245,310. Although our general addhiistrative expenses
increased in line with our expanding marketing apdrations in China and internationally, we wilhtioue our budget control to
reduce the general and administrative expensepeacantage of total revenues.

Selling ExpensesOur selling expenses increased by 25.23% fron2 2B for the year ended June 30, 2010 to $34f@ahe
year ended June 30, 2011, due to an increase imEsion payments as a result of an increase iratipgrvolume.

Operating LossWe had an operating loss of $1,490,544 for the gaded June 30, 2011, compared to operating l108%,887,984 fc
the year ended June 30, 2010. The operating dogké year of fiscal 2011 was primarily due to itherease in costs of revenues and in gel
and administrative expenses.

Financial Income, Ne©Our net financial income was $199,035 for the ysrated June 30, 2011, compared to our net finaimdame
of $150,632 for the year ended June 30, 2010. Ehémancial income comes partially from interestome from money deposits in banks and
largely by the foreign exchange gains recognizetiénconsolidation of financial statement. As digssat in the above Translation of Foreign
Currency”, foreign exchange gains and losses resulting frans#ttlement of such transactions are recognizétkigonsolidated statements
operations.

Taxation Our income tax benefits were $5,412 in 2011, caegbéo income tax benefits $8,370 in 2010. As veegaized net
deferred tax assets of $72,000 (offset of $12,00@&flowance for doubtful accounts claimed lastry8425,000 for net operating loss carry
forward and offset of $41,000 for valuation allowaj the income tax benefits of 2011 fiscal yearen#¥7,412. See Note 13 of the
consolidated financial statements for more detail.
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Net lossAs a result of the foregoing, we had a net los$10253,738 for the year ended June 30, 2011, cadpdamet loss of
$1,303,415 for the year ended June 30, 2010. A#duction of non-controlling interest in loss, foests attributable to Sino-Global Shipping
America, Ltd. was $863,337 for the year ended Blh011, compared to net loss of $536,772 foy#dar ended June 30, 2010. With other
comprehensive loss foreign currency translatiommehensive loss was $867,763 for the year endeel 0, 2011, compared to
comprehensive loss of $527,997 for the year ended 30, 2010. Since we allocated more resourcesemational marketing and more
personnel for overseas operations, the expensssdeb Sino-Global Shipping America Limited incged significantly.

Liquidity and Capital Resources
Cash Flows and Working Capital

We have financed our operations primarily througbhcflows from operations and cash derived fromimitial public offering. As of
June 30, 2011, we had $4,878,828 in cash and casvatents. Our cash and cash equivalents primaoihsist of cash on hand and cash in
banks.

The following table sets forth a summary of ourtciews for the periods indicated:

For the years ended June 3(

2011 2010

US$ US$
Net cash used in operating activit (926,907) (2,020,79)
Net cash used in investing activiti (51,360 (331,64)
Net cash used in financing activiti (19,919 (20,716
Net decrease in cash and cash equiva (1,047,32) (1,333,50)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of 5,926,15. 7,259,65:
Cash and cash equivalents at end of" 4,878,82! 5,926,15

Operating Activities

Net cash used in operating activities was $926f60&e year ended June 30, 2011, compared toasét esed in operating activities
of $1,020,794 for the comparable fiscal year in2200he decrease in operating cash flows is maittfipatable to (1) an increase of advances
of $354,955 from customers, (2) a decrease of $081in prepaid tax, (3) payments of accounts payab$568,720, and (4) an increase in
advances to suppliers of $234,971.

Since we collect most of our revenues in U.S. dsléand pay most of our costs and expenses in RMBintrease in the valuation of
RMB against U.S. dollar has caused a decline isggneargin and higher expenses for our Companhéyear ended June 30, 2011 and 2010.

For the years ended June 30, 2010 and 2011, weienped net cash used in operating activities, wkias mainly attributable to a
decline in gross margin and higher expenses asudt i the increase in the valuation of the RMRBiagt the U.S. dollar.

Our revenues have continuously increased since, 200@bin order for us to maintain a steady andtpestash position, we believe 1
USD has to increase and maintain its valuationreg&MB or we need to become less reliant on thB UhSour operations. The vast majority
of our revenues are either received in U.S. dobarsalculated in U.S. dollars and paid in locairencies, so we expect we will be substantially
dependent on the value of the U.S. dollar for tiredeeable future, even where the revenues agaitbin U.S. dollars. If the U.S. dollar does
not increase its valuation against the RMB, we wdlhtinue to focus on maintaining our high growdterso as to overcome, or at least mitigate,
the negative impact from the U.S. dollar's devabratin addition, we believe that our diversifiegesations in China and overseas will also
help us to manage the foreign exchange rate risks.
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I nvesting Activities

Net cash used in investing activities was $41,1#6mared to net cash used in investing activitied331,642 for the years ended June
30, 2011 and 2010, respectively. We made capifamrditures of $41,126 and $40,371 for the fiscaly®f 2011 and 2010, representing
0.45% and 0.39% of our total assets, respecti@ynpared to equity investment of $291,271 in teedi year 2010, no equity investment
occurred in the fiscal year 2011.

Financing Activities

Net cash used in financing activities was $19,3k#He year ended June 30, 2011 from the increfaserscontrolling interest in
majority-owned subsidiary.

We believe that current cash, cash equivalentsaatidipated cash flow from operations will be siént to meet our anticipated cash
needs, including cash needs for working capitalGapital expenditures, for at least the next 12 tn@nVe may, however, require additional
cash due to changing business conditions or otherd developments, including any investments quiitions we may decide to pursue. If
our existing cash is insufficient to meet our regoients, we may seek to sell additional equity sees or borrow from banks. However,
financing may not be available in the amounts wednar on terms acceptable to us, if at all. The e&hdditional equity securities, including
convertible debt securities, would dilute our shatders. The incurrence of debt would divert casimfworking capital and capital
expenditures to service debt obligations and coesdlt in operating and financial covenants thatildaestrict our operations and our ability to
pay dividends to our shareholders. If we are unttbtibtain additional equity or debt financing equired, our business, operations and
prospects may suffer.

Contractual Obligations and Commercial Commitments

We have leased certain office premises and apatsni@nemployees under operating leases expirirgutih May 31, 2013. Below it
summary of our company’s contractual obligationd @@mmitments as of June 30, 2011:

Payment Due by Perioc
Total Lessthan1yea 1-3years More than 3 years

Contractual Obligations
Operating lease $ 416,12¢ $ 298,21: ¢ 11791 $ —

The Labor Contract Law of the PRC requires employerrassure the liability of severance paymergsiployees are terminated and
have been working for their employers for at ld¢ast years prior to January 1, 2008. The employelishe liable for one month of severance
pay for each year of service provided by the emgédsy As of June 30, 2011, our company has estintatedverance payments to be
approximately $119,000, which has not been reftesieour consolidated financial statements.

Company Structure

We conduct our operations primarily through our ishowned subsidiaries, Trans Pacific, Sino-AUS &ido-HK and our variable
interest entity, Sino-China. As a result, our &pild pay dividends and to finance any debt we mayr depends upon dividends paid by our
subsidiaries and management fees paid by Sino-Chiioar subsidiaries incur debt on their own bélrathe future, the instruments governing
their debt may restrict their ability to pay divids to us. In addition, Trans Pacific is permittegay dividends to us only out of its retained
earnings, if any, as determined in accordance RRE accounting standards and regulations. Under|BRGn~holly foreignewned enterprise
like Trans Pacific are required to set aside atl&@% of their after-tax profit each year to fumdtatutory reserve until the amount of the
reserve reaches 50% of such entity’s registereifatap

To the extent Trans Pacific does not generatecseiffi after-tax profits to fund this statutory e its ability to pay dividends to us
may be limited. Although these statutory resenassloe used, among other ways, to increase thdeegiscapital and eliminate future losse
excess of retained earnings of the respective coiepathese reserve funds are not distributabtasis dividends except in the event of a
solvent liquidation of the companies. Other thadescribed in the previous sentences, China’s 8i@tanistration of Foreign Exchange
(“SAFE") has approved the company structure betwmarcompany and Trans Pacific, and Trans Padfiermitted to pay dividends to our
company.
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Off-Balance Sheet Commitments and Arrangements

We have not entered into any financial guaranteesh@r commitments to guarantee the payment disigg of any third parties. We
have not entered into any derivative contractsdmatindexed to our shares and classified as shldesis’ equity or that are not reflected in our
condensed consolidated financial statements. Runtbre, we do not have any retained or contingdaet@st in assets transferred to an
unconsolidated entity that serve as credit, ligyidr market risk support to such entity. We do Imate any variable interest in any
unconsolidated entity that provides financing, iitity, market risk or credit support to us or engain leasing, hedging or research and
development services with us.

Iltem 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about Marlet Risk.
Not applicable.
Item 8.  Financial Statements and Supplementary Date

The Company'’s financial statements and the relatdels, together with the report of Friedman LLR, set forth following the
signature pages of this report.

ltem 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on Acunting and Financial Disclosure
None.

Iltem 9A. Controls and Procedures

Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures

Our Company maintains a system of controls andguhoes designed to ensure that information requirée disclosed by the issuer
in the reports that it files or submits under thet 85 U.S.C. 78&t seq) is recorded, processed, summarized and repavtddn the time
periods specified in the Commission's rules anthfoDisclosure controls and procedures includéyawit limitation, controls and procedures
designed to ensure that information required tdibelosed by an issuer in the reports that it flesubmits under the Act is accumulated and
communicated to the issuer's management, inclutsr@rincipal executive and principal financialio#frs, or persons performing similar
functions, as appropriate to allow timely decisioegarding required disclosure. For the purposepfoving management efficiency and
effectiveness, the Company has completed the imgrigation of a new accounting and management infikomaystem using SAP Business
One software. During the new system implementagtimtcess, we ran the old information system and 8AR system in parallel. As a result,
the recording data and processing results wers-aiescked and confirmed. Our company is currerttlizing the new system.

As of June 30, 2011, our company carried out atuatian, under the supervision of and with the ipgration of management,
including our company’s chief executive officer astdef financial officer, of the effectiveness bétdesign and operation of our company’s
disclosure controls and procedures. Based on tiegding, the chief executive officer and chief final officer concluded that our company’s
disclosure controls and procedures (as defineduledRL3a-15(e) and 15d-15(e) under the Securitiebdhge Act of 1934) were effective in
timely alerting them to information required toineluded in the Company’s periodic Securities ardiHange Commission filings.
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Changes in Internal Control over Financial Reportirg.

During the year ended June 30, 2011, we complédiplementation of our SAP Business One softwamegccounting and
management information system. We believe thaintipdementation of this system has materially inmaa our internal control over financial
reporting (as defined in Rule 13a-15(f) of the Siims Exchange Act of 1934) by improving our alilio timely and accurately record
accounting information.

Management’'s Annual Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting

The Company’s management is responsible for estabyj and maintaining adequate internal controt éimancial reporting as
defined in Rule 13a-15(f) under the Securities Brdhange Act of 1934, as amended. The Companyésnat control over financial reporting
is designed to provide reasonable assurance regatt reliability of financial reporting and theeparation of financial statements for exte
purposes in accordance with generally accepteduatiog principles. The Company’s internal contreéofinancial reporting includes those
policies and procedures that:

(1) pertain to the maintenance of recadnds, in reasonable detail, accurately and fagfiect the transactions and dispositions
of the Company’s assets;

(2) provide reasonable assurance thasa@ions are recorded as necessary to permitratgpaof financial statements in
accordance with U.S. GAAP, and that the Compareceipts and expenditures are being made only iordance with the authorization of its
management and directors; and

3) provide reasonable assurance regaugtigvention or timely detection of unauthorizedusition, use or disposition of the
Company’s assets that could have a material effethe financial statements.

The Company’s management assessed the effectivehigsénternal control over financial reporting af June 30, 2011. In making
this assessment, management used the framewdiktein the report entitlednternal Control—Integrated Framewoiksued by the
Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Tremd@ommission, or COSO. The COSO framework sumrasigach of the components
a company'’s internal control system, includinglg control environment, (ii) risk assessment) @@ntrol activities, (iv) information and
communication, and (v) monitoring. Based on thiseasment, the Compasyhanagement believes that, as of June 30, 2@lihtérnal contrc
over financing reporting is effective based on thosteria.

Item 9B. Other Information.

The Company has previously reported all informatiequired to be disclosed during the fourth quastdiscal 2011 in a report on
Form 8-K.
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PART Il
Iltem 10. Directors, Executive Officers and Corporate Governace.

Regulation S-K Item 401: The section of the Promiitked “Management” is incorporated herein by refee.

Regulation SK Item 405: Based solely upon a review of Form#8 4 and amendments thereto furnished to the Coynpaaler 17 CFF
240.16a-3(e) during its most recent fiscal yearBoans 5 and amendments thereto furnished to tinep@ny with respect to its most recent
fiscal year, and any written representation reféteein paragraph (b)(1) of this section, the Conypia not aware of any director, officer,
beneficial owner of more than ten percent of amgglof equity securities of the Company registpreduant to Section 12 that failed to file on
a timely basis, as disclosed in the above Fornperte required by Section 16(a) during the mostmeéiscal year or prior years.

Regulation S-K Item 406: The Company has adoptédde of Ethics and has filed a copy of the CodEthbfcs with the Commission.

Regulation S-K Item 407(c)(3): None.

Regulation S-K Item 407(d)(4) and (5): The Comphag an audit committee, consisting solely of thenany’s independent directors,
Joseph Jhu, Wang Jing and Dennis O. Laing. Mr. Wpuadifies as the audit committee financial expdiie Company’s audit committee
charter is available on the Company’s website (wsive-global.com) or directly at the following linkattp://media.corporate-
ir.net/media_files/irol/22/221375/corpgov/AuditCor@marte09272008.pdf.
ltem 11. Executive Compensation

The following table shows the annual compensataid py us to Mr. Cao Lei, our Principal Executiv#i€er, and Mr. Zhang Mingwei,
our Principal Accounting and Financial Officer, tbe years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010. No dffiegrdiad a salary during either of the
previous two years of more than $100,000.

Summary Compensation Table

Securities-
based All other
Salary Bonus compensatior compensatiot Total

Name Year US$ US$ US$ US$ US$
Cao Lei, Principal Executive Offic 2011 181,32: - (060 - 181,32:

2010 163,85 - 0 - 163,85
Zhang Mingwei, Principal Accounting and
Financial Officer 2011 110,78 - (00 - 110,78

2010 101,34« - 0 - 101,34«
@ We granted each of Mr. Cao and Mr. Zhang optiormutchase 36,000 shares of our common stock f@i53§yer share. We grant

these options on May 20, 2008. Although we recog®b63,114 in compensation expense for these apéisr7,200 options vested for
each of Mr. Cao and Mr. Zhang in fiscal 2011, clesnign SEC disclosure requirements require us tatie the grant date fair value
these shares. As the grant was made in fiscal,288&mount is not reflected in this summary camspéon table
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Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners andVlanagement and Related Stockholder Matters

Number of securities remaining
Number of securitiesto ~ Weighted-average available for future issuance unde

be issued upon exercise exercise price of equity compensation plans
outstanding options, outstanding options,  (excluding securities reflected in
Plan category warrants and rights (a) warrants and rights (b) column (a)) (c)
Equity compensation plans approved by seci
holders 138,00( $ 7.4: 164,90:
Amount of

Title of Beneficial Percentage
Name and Address Class Ownership Ownership
Mr. Cao Lei (1) common 1,405,64(2) 48.4%
Mr. Zhang Mingwei (1) common 75,60( 2.€%
Mr. Wang Jing (1 common 6,00(®) 0.2%
Mr. Dennis O. Laing (1 common 6,00(® 0.2%
Mr. Joseph Jhu (1 common 4,00(® 0.1%
All current executive officers and directors as a gup (5 persons) common 1,497,241 51.6%
Mr. Daniel E. Kern (5, common 389,10(® 13.4%
@ The individua’'s address is c/o Si-Global Shipping America, Ltd., 1-56 39th Avenue, Room #305, Flushing, NY 112
@ Mr. Cao and Mr. Zhang each has received optiomsitohase 36,000 shares of the Company’s commak,stbwhich 21,600

underlying shares are reflected in this table beedliey have vested. The remaining 14,400 optighgest more than 60 days after
the date hereo

® Mr. Wang and Mr. Laing each has received optionsurchase 10,000 shares of the Company’s commek,gif which 6,000
underlying shares are reflected in this table bsedliey have vested. The remaining 4,000 optidlhs@st more than 60 days after
the date hereo

@ Mr. Jhu has received options to purchase 10,0a8festof the Company’s common stock, of which 4,08@erlying shares are
reflected in this table because they have vestéd remaining 6,000 options will vest more thardé@s after the date here

®) Mr. Kern's address is 1027 Goldenrod Ave., Corona Del MAr92625.

© Mr. Kern owns 176,200 shares in his individual nafr&,900 shares in the Daniel E. Kern ROTH IRA] 26,000 shares throu

Kern Asset Management. Mr. Kern maintains soléngoand dispositive power as to these she
Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions, an®irector Independence.

The Board of Directors maintains a majority of ipdadent directors who are deemed to be independelet the definition of
independence provided by NASDAQ Stock Market R@@0{a)(15). The sections of the Registration &tatgs and IPO Prospectus entitled
“Related Party Transactions” and of the Proxy kditElection of Directors and Director BiograpHi@se incorporated herein by reference.
Other than as described therein, no transactiansgrez to be disclosed under Item 404 of Regulafidd have occurred since the beginning of
the Company'’s last fiscal year.

Iltem 14. Principal Accountant Fees and Service:
Friedman LLP was appointed by the Company to sesvits independent registered public accountimg for fiscal 2010. Audit servict

provided by Friedman LLP for fiscal 2010 includée examination of the consolidated financial statets of the Company; and services
related to periodic filings made with the SEC. tld#ion, Friedman LLP provided review services tielg to the Company’s quarterly reports.
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Fees Paid To Independent Registered Public Accountj Firm
Audit Fees

During fiscal 2011 and 2010, Friedman LLP’s feestifie annual audit of our financial statements thedquarterly reviews of the
financial statements included in Forms 10-Q werg53200 and $243,750, respectively.

Audit-Related Fees

The Company has not paid Friedman LLP for audatesl services in fiscal 2011 and 2010.
Tax Fees

The Company has not paid Friedman LLP for tax sesvin fiscal 2011 and 2010.
All Other Fee's

The Company has not paid Friedman LLP for any aslkeevices in fiscal 2011 and 2010.
Audit Committee Pre-Approval Policies

Before Friedman LLP was engaged by the Compangrtdar audit or non-audit services, the engagemastapproved by the
Company’s audit committee. All services rendered-bigdman LLP have been so approved.

Iltem 15. Exhibits, Financial Statement Schedules

The following documents are filed herewith:

Number Exhibit

3.1 Articles of Incorporation of Sir-Global Shipping America, Ltd.(2

3.2 Bylaws of Sin-Global Shipping America, Ltd. (:

4.1 Specimen Certificate for Common Stock

10.1 Exclusive Management Consulting and Technical $es/Agreement by and between Trans Pacific anc-China. (1)

10.2 Exclusive Marketing Agreement by and between TRasific and Sin-China. (1)

10.3 Proxy Agreement by and among Cao Lei, Zhang Mingtiei Company and Si-China. (1)

104 Equity Interest Pledge Agreement by and among TPawsfic, Cao Lei and Zhang Mingwei. (

10.5 Exclusive Equity Interest Purchase Agreement byaamdng the Company, Cao Lei, Zhang Mingwei and -China. (1)

10.6 First Amended and Restated Exclusive Mamage Consulting and Technical Services Agreemergraybetween Trans Pacific
and Sin-China. (1)

10.7 First Amended and Restated Exclusive Marketing Agrent by and between Trans Pacific and -China. (1)

10.8 Agency Agreement by and between the Company anhg&hou Rong Forwarding Service Co., Ltd.

14.1 Code of Ethics of the Company.(

211 List of subsidiaries of the Company.|

31.1 Certifications pursuant to Rule 1-14(a) or 15-14(a) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934nasnded, as adopt
pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbi-Oxley Act of 2002.(4

31.2 Certifications pursuant to Rule 13a-14¢a)%d-14(a) under the Securities Exchange Act 841@s amended, as adopted
pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbi-Oxley Act of 2002.(4

32.1 Certifications pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 13&0adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sar-Oxley Act of 2002.(4

32.2 Certifications pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1380adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sar-Oxley Act of 2002.(4

Q) Incorporated by reference to the Comy’s Registration Statement on Fori-1, Registration Nos. 3.-150858 and 3:-148611.

(2) Incorporated by reference to the Com’s Form 1-KSB filed on September 29, 2008, File No. -34024.

3 Incorporated by reference to the Comg’s Form 1-K filed on September 22, 2009, File No. -34024.

4 Filed herewith
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SIGNATURES

In accordance with the requirements of the Exchakgethe Company caused this report to be sigmeitscoehalf by the undersigned,
thereunto duly authorized.

SINO-GLOBAL SHIPPING AMERICA, LTD.

September 26, 2011 By: /s/ Zhang Mingwe
Zhang Mingwei
Chief Financial Office
(Principal Financial and Accounting Office

September 26, 2011 By: /s/ CaolLe
Cao Lei
Chief Executive Office
(Principal Executive Officer

September 26, 201 By: /s/ Wang Jin¢
Wang Jing
Independent Directc

September 26, 2011 By: /s/ Dennis Laing

Dennis Laing
Independent Directc

September 26, 2011 By: /s/ Joseph Jh

Joseph Jh
Independent Directc

24




SINO-GLOBAL SHIPPING AMERICA, LTD. AND AFFILIATE

INDEX TO F INANCIAL STATEMENTS

_PAGE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

Report of Independent Registered Public AccourfEimm F-2
Consolidated Balance Sheets as of June 30, 2012 F-3
Consolidated Statements of Operations and Compsaleeloss for the Years Ended June 30, 2011 and F-4
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the YEaded June 30, 2011 and 2( F-5
Consolidated Statements of Changes in Equity fetears Ended June 30, 2011 and 2 F-6
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statem F-7

F-1




;]?i FRIEDMAN LLP

ACCOUNTANTS ANE ADVISORS

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders
Sino-Global Shipping America, Ltd.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balaheets of Sin@lobal Shipping America, Ltd. and Affiliate as aink 30, 2011 ar
2010, and the consolidated related statements @fatipns and comprehensive loss, cash flows anctlsbiders’equity for the years th
ended. Sino-Global Shipping America, LEmanagement is responsible for these consolidatedcial statements. Our responsibility i
express an opinion on these consolidated finastié&ments based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with thedstals of the Public Company Accounting OversighamBigUnited States). Those stand
require that we plan and perform the audit to obta@asonable assurance about whether the finast@ééments are free of mate
misstatement. The company is not required to haee, were we engaged to perform, an audit of iteriral control over financi
reporting. Our audits included consideration dkinal control over financial reporting as a bdsis designing audit procedures that
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for thegppse of expressing an opinion on the effectiveriéshe companyg internal control ov
financial reporting. Accordingly, we express nalswpinion. An audit also includes examining, oreat basis, evidence supporting
amounts and disclosures in the financial statemeastessing the accounting principles used andfisamt estimates made by managemer
well as evaluating the overall financial statenyamsentation. We believe that our audits provideagonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statetaerferred to above present fairly, in all materégpects, the consolidated financial pos

of Sino-Global Shipping America, Ltd. and Affiliate as afnk 30, 2011 and 2010, and the consolidated resulteir operations and their c:
flows for the years then ended in conformity witit@unting principles generally accepted in the &bhiStates of America.

/s/ Friedman LLP

New York, New York
September 26, 2011
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SINO-GLOBAL SHIPPING AMERICA LTD. AND AFFILIATE

Assets

Current assel

Cash and cash equivalel
Advances to suppliel

Accounts receivable, less allowance for doubtfaloamts of $194,955 and $137,982 as of June 30, aod

June 30, 201

Other receivables, less allowance for doubtful aat® of $80,000 and $40,000 as of June 30, 201D ame

30, 201C

Prepaid expenses and other current a:
Prepaid taxe

Employee loans receivak

Income tax receivabl

Deferred tax asse

Total current assets

Property and equipment, r

Security deposit

Employee loans receivable less current pot
Deferred tax asse

Equity investment

Total Assets

Liabilities and Equity
Current liabilities
Advances from custome
Accounts payabl
Accrued expense

Other current liabilitie:

Total Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Commitments and Contingencie

Equity

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

Preferred stock, 1,000,000 shares authorized, negbae; none issue
Common stock, 10,000,000 shares authorized, neglae; 3,029,032 shares isst

Additional paic-in capital

Treasury stock, at co

Accumulated defici

Accumulated other comprehensive i
Unearned Compensation

Total Sino-Global Shipping America Ltd. equity

Non-Controlling interest
Total equity

Total Liabilities and Equity

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktheasolidated financial statements.

June 30,
2011 2010
US$ Uss$
4,878,82! 5,926,15.
338,30° 103,33¢
1,847,99I 1,888,96!
417,85 319,89¢
86,45: 118,11:
286,49 477,59¢
10,66: 16,72°
1,88t 123,38’
117,00( 93,00(
7,985,47! 9,067,17
587,02 754,02°
31,02¢ -
11,89¢ 52,19(
252,00( 171,00(
186,51+ 236,56
9,053,93I 10,280,96
710,89: 355,93¢
2,913,55: 3,482,27.
81,14¢ 75,77
173,24¢ 104,64
3,878,83! 4,018,62
3,878,83! 4,018,62.
7,709,74! 7,709,74!
1,191,791 1,191,791
(372,52) (372,52)
(1,288,78) (425,44¢)
(9,029 (4,629
(397,55{) (593,02)
6,833,65! 7,505,91
(1,658,55) (1,243,57)
5,175,09. 6,262,34,
9,053,93! 10,280,96
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SINO-GLOBAL SHIPPING AMERICA LTD. AND AFFILIATE

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND COMPREHE NSIVE LOSS

Revenues

Costs and expense
Cost of revenue

General and administrative expet

Selling expens
Other income (expense)

Operating Loss
Financial income, ne
Non-operating revenu

Non-operating cost
Loss from equity investmel

Net loss before provision for income taxe
Income taxes (expense) ben:

Net loss

Net loss attributed to n-controlling interest

Net loss attributable to Sin-Global Shipping America Ltd.

Net loss

Other comprehensive incor
Foreign currency translation adjustme

Comprehensive los

Comprehensive loss attributable to non-controliimtgrest

Comprehensive loss attributable to Sin-Global Shipping America Ltd.

Earnings (loss) per share
-Basic and dilutet

Weighted average number of common shares used inroputation
-Basic and dilutet

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktheasolidated financial statements.
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For the years ended June 3(

2011 2010
US$ US$
32,935,82 26,841,33
(29,619,76)  (23,668,07)
(4,544,57)  (4,102,86)
(341,66 (272,829

79,64 (135,55
(34,426,36) _ (28,179,32)
(1,490,54)  (1,337,98)

199,03! 150,63:

21,58t 28,77¢
(937) (3,507)

(60,28¢) (54,70%)

159,30 121,19¢
(1,331,15)  (1,216,78)

77,41 (86,63()
(1,253,73)  (1,303,41)

(390,40) (766,64

$  (863,33) (536,77)

$ (1,253,73) $ (1,303,41)

(4,399) 8,77¢

$ (1,258,13) $ (1,294,64)
(395,06) (767,00/)

$ (863,070 (527,63

(0.30) (0.18)
2,903,84 2,915,87'




SINO-GLOBAL SHIPPING AMERICA LTD. AND AFFILIATE

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Cash flows from operating activities

Net loss

Adjustment to reconcile net loss to net cash usaxperating activitie

Loss on disposal of ass¢
Stock option expens
Depreciation and amortizatic
Provision for doubtful accoun
Deferred tax expense (bene
Loss from equity investme!
Changes in assets and liabilit
Increase in advances to supp

Decrease (Increase) in accounts receiv

Increase in other receivabl

Decrease (Increase) in prepaid expense and othentasset

Decrease (Increase) in prepaid

Decrease in employee loan receival
Decrease (Increase) in income tax receiva
Decrease (Increase) in security depc
Increase in lon-term prepaid expens

Increase (Decrease) in advances from custo
Increase (Decrease) in accounts pay
Increase (Decrease) in accrued expe
Increase (Decrease) in other current liabilities

Net cash used in operating activitie

Cash flows from investing activities
Capital expenditures and other additit

Equity investment

Net cash used in investing activitie

Cash flows from financing activities

Payments for treasury sto

(Decrease) Increase in noncontrolling interest

Net cash used in financing activitie!

Effect of exchange rate fluctuations on cash astt eguivalent

Net decrease in cash and cash equivaler

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of

Cash and cash equivalents at end of"

Supplemental information
Interest paic
Income taxes pai

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktbessolidated financial statements.
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For the years ended June 3(

2011 2010
US$ US$
(1,253,73)  (1,303,41)
- 11,04:
195,46¢ 195,46¢
248,20 216,99
66,97 346,64¢
(105,001() 95,00(
60,28¢ 54,70:
(234,97) (94,51)
(25,99¢) 659,13
(97,95/) (297,819
31,65¢ (59,59¢)
191,10¢ (442,29
46,35¢ 16,21
121,50: (18,29%)
(31,026) 56,88t
- 76€
354,95t (330,65;)
(568,72 458,16
5,37¢ (70,08¢)
68,60¢ (515,16()
(926,90)  (1,020,79)
(41,126) (40,377
- (291,27)
(41,126 (331,64
- (86,625)
(19,91) 65,90¢
(19,91) (20,716
(59,379 39,65
(1,047,32)  (1,333,50)
5,926,15: 7,259,65.
4,878,82i 5,926,15:
764 -
5,00( 340,50




Balance as of June 30, 20

Shares repurchasi

Fair value of stock options granted t
member of the audit committ(
Amortization of stock options grante
to employees and members of audit
committee

Foreign currency translatic

Net loss

Balance as of June 30, 20

Amortization of stock options grante
to employees and members of audit
committee

Foreign currency translatic

Net loss

Balance as of June 30, 2011

SINO-GLOBAL SHIPPING AMERICA LTD. AND AFFILIATE

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

Total
Accumulated Sino-Global
Additional other Shipping Non-
Common paid-in Treasury Accumulated  comprehensivt Unearned America Ltd. controlling Total
stock capital stock deficit loss compensatior equity interest equity
Uss$ uss uss Uss$ Uss Uss$ uss uss US$
7,709,74! 1,158,691 (285,90:) 111,32¢ (13,399 (755,391) 7,925,07! (542,48() 7,382,591
(86,625) (86,625) (86,62%)
33,10( (33,100 - -
195,46¢ 195,46¢ 195,46¢
8,77¢ 8,77¢ 65,54¢ 74,32:
(536,77:) (536,77:) (766,64) (1,303,41)
7,709,74! 1,191,79 (372,52) (425,441) (4,629) (593,02) 7,505,91 (1,243,57) 6,262,34
195,464 195,46¢ 195,46¢
(4,399 (4,399 (24,587) (28,987)
(863,33) (863,33) (390,40) (1,253,73)
7,709,74! 1,191,79 372,52) 1,288,78) (9,029 (397,559 6,833,65! (1,658,55) 5,175,09

The accompanying notes are an integral part okthessolidated financial statements.
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SINO-GLOBAL SHIPPING AMERICA, LTD. AND AFFILIATE
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
1. ORGANIZATION AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

Sino-Global Shipping America, Ltd. (the “Companwas incorporated on February 2, 2001 in New York.S2ptember 18, 2007,
Company amended the Articles of Incorporation agth®s to merge into a new Corporation, Sino-Gld®ailpping America, Ltd. in Virginia.

The Company'’s principal geographic neaik in the People’s Republic of China (“PRCAs PRC laws and regulations restrict fore
ownership of shipping agency service businessesCihmpany provides its services in the PRC thrdsigio-Global Shipping Agency Lt
(“Sino-China”), a Chinese legal entity, which holtl& licenses and permits necessary to operatpisgigervices in the PRC. Sif@hina it
located in Beijing with branches in Ningbo, Qingd@anjin, Qinhuangdao and Fangchenggang and catipewith all other ports in PRC.

On November 13, 2007, the Company formed a whollpexd foreign-owned enterprise, Trans Pacific Simgpiimited (“Trans Pacifi
Beijing”), in Beijing, which established a whollysmed subsidiary, Trans Pacific Logistics Shanghamited (“Trans Pacific Shanghaénd
together with Trans Pacific Beijing, “Trans Pacifidn Shanghai on May 31, 2009. This increases@benpanys presence in mainland Ch
and enables it to provide a full range of shippaggncy services as well as freight forwarder sesvidrans Pacific Beijing acquired a 4
interest in Sindslobal Shipping Agency Development Co., Limited,Beijing on November 6, 2009 in order to develoglitidnal busines
opportunities for the Company.

Trans Pacific Beijing and Sino-China do not havpasentsubsidiary relationship. Trans Pacific Beijing f@mtractual arrangeme
with Sino-China and its shareholders that enaldebmpany to substantially control Sino-China.

With a purpose of building an international shigpimgency service network, the Company formed a lydwmvned subsidiary, Sino-
Global Shipping Australia Pty Ltd. (“Sino-Global AJ) in Perth, Australia on July 3, 2008 in order toveethe needs of customers shipj
into and out of Western Australia. The Company agmed an agreement with Monson Agencies Austfalonson”), one of the large
shipping agency service providers in Australia. oligh the Company’ relationship with Monson, the Company is abletovide gener:
shipping agency services to all ports in Australia.

The Company established another wholly-owned sidgidSino-Global Shipping (HK) Limited ("SinGlobal HK") on September 2
2008. Sino-Global HK is the Compasytontrol and management center for southern Chipests and enables the Company to exter
offering of comprehensive shipping agency serviocegessels going to and from one of the world'ddsigports. On July 27, 2009, Sileba
HK signed an exclusive partnership agreement witth&€s & Company Limited (“Forbes™hich is a listed company on the Bombay S
Exchange (BOM: 502865) and one of the largest shippnd logistic service providers in India. Thrauthe Company relationship wit
Forbes, it is able to provide general shipping ageservices to all ports in India.
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On July 5, 2011, Sin@hina signed Strategic Cooperative Agreement wiiISCO Container Shipping Agency Co. Limited, one¢ha
largest state owned shipping agents in China. Tgredment entitles us to use COSCO Container Shgppgencys name to market busin
in China and overseas. In addition, we are abfgdgide shipping agency services through over 5&CQO’s offices in China.

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(a) Basis of presentation

The accompanying consolidated financial statemeate been prepared in accordance with accountingiples generally accepted
the United States of America (“US GAAP”). The aggmelationship between the Company and Siiira and its branches is governed
series of contractual arrangements pursuant tohwthie Company has substantial control over Sina&hi

The consolidated financial statements include dilistments necessary to present fairly the core@dl financial position, results
operations and cash flows of the Company for tta peesented.

(b) Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statementduide the accounts of the parent and its subgdiaAll significant intereompany transactio
and balances are eliminated in consolidation. &thova is considered a variable interest entity EY] and the Company is the prim
beneficiary. The Company through Trans Pacific mmténto agreements with Sir@@hina, pursuant to which the Company receives 9€
Sino-China’s net income. The Company does not vecany payment from Sino-China unless S@tina recognizes net income during
fiscal year. These agreements do not entitle theg@my to any consideration if Sirf@@hina incurs a net loss during its fiscal yearad¢oordanc
with these agreements, Sino-China pays consultitgnaarketing fees equal to 85% and 5%, respectiwdlits net income to the Company’
wholly owned foreign subsidiary, Trans Pacific, afrdns Pacific supplies the technology and perdoneeded to service Sino-China. Sino-
China was designed to operate in China for thefiteafehe Company.

The accounts of Sir@hina are consolidated in the accompanying corsi@d financial statements pursuant to Accountirep&ird
Cadification (“ASC”) 810-10, “Consolidation”. As YIE, Sino-China’s sales are included in the Compargtal sales, and its income (lc
from operations is consolidated with the CompanBacause of the contractual arrangements, the Qoynipad a pecuniary interest in Sino-
China that requires consolidation of the Companayid Sino-China’s financial statements.

The Company has consolidated Sino-China’s inconuause the entities are under common control inrdecece with ASC 803.0,
“Business Combinations”. For this reason, the Camdaas included 90% of Sino-China’s net incomehim €ompanys net income, and or
the 10% of Sino-China’s net income not paid to @@mpany represents the non-controlling interesbiimo-Chinas income. Manageme
makes ongoing reassessments of whether the Conp#rey primary beneficiary of Sino-China.
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The carrying amount and classification of Sino-@Msrassets and liabilities included in the Constdid Balance Sheets are as follows:

June 30,
2011 2010
US$ Uss$
Total current asste 958,93 510,10°
Total asset 1,324,63! 1,146,62!
Total current liabilities 308,73° 440,53t
Total liabilities 308,73 440,53¢

(c) Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The carrying amounts reported in the consolidatteahtial statements for current assets and culighilities approximate fair value d
to the shorterm nature of these financial instruments. The gamy determined that the carrying value of the eyg® loan approximated t
fair value. No interest was charged for the empddgans due to immateriality. For equity investmehtch consisted of 40% interest in a F
company, it was impracticable for the Company ttambthe fair value at June 30, 2011.

(d) Use of Estimates and Assumptions

The preparation of the consolidated financial stetiets in conformity with US GAAP requires managetnenmake estimates a
assumptions that affect the reported amounts etassd liabilities and disclosure of contingersteds and liabilities at the dates of the finar
statements and the reported amounts of revenuesxgahses during the reporting periods. Estimatesadjusted to reflect actual experie
when necessary. Significant accounting estimat#iscted in the Compang’ consolidated financial statements include revemgegnition
allowance for doubtful accounts, the useful livéprmperty and equipment and unearned compensation.

Since the use of estimates is an integral comparfethe financial reporting process, actual resetisld differ from those estimates.
(e) Translation of Foreign Currency

The accounts of the Company and S@lnna and each of its branches are measured usegurrency of the primary econoi
environment in which the entity operates (the “fimmal currency”). The Company’s functional currgris the US dollars (“$") while Sino-
China reports its financial position and resultsopkrations in Renminbi (“RMB”)The accompanying consolidated financial statemare
presented in US dollars. Foreign currency transastare translated into US dollars using the figechange rates in effect at the time ol
transaction. Generally foreign exchange gains asdds resulting from the settlement of such traimsecare recognized in the consolid:
statements of operations. The Company translateggfocurrency financial statements of Sino-ChiBimo-Global AUS, Sindslobal HK ant
Trans Pacific in accordance with ASC 830-10, “FgmeCurrency Matters’Assets and liabilities are translated at currecharge rates quot
by the Peoples Bank of China at the balance sheet dates andueseand expenses are translated at average erctaeg in effect during t
periods. Resulting translation adjustments arerdembas other comprehensive income (loss) and adated as a separate component of e
of the Company and also included in non-controliimtgrest.




(f) Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash on haddyther highly liquid investments which are ubeted as to withdrawal or use, ¢
which have maturities of three months or less wharchased. The Company maintains cash and caskaéents with various financi
institutions mainly in the PRC, Australia, Hong Kpand the United States. Cash balances in the dJStates are insured by the Fec
Deposit Insurance Corporation subject to certanitéitions.

(9) Property and Equipment
Property and equipment are stated at historicdlless accumulated depreciation and amortizatidgstoHcal cost comprises its purch

price and any directly attributable costs of brmgithe assets to its working condition and locafion its intended use. Depreciatior
calculated on a straight-line basis over the follgpestimated useful lives:

Buildings 20 years
Motor vehicles 5-10 years
Furniture and office equipme 3-5 years

The carrying value of a lonlj+ed asset is considered impaired by the Compalmgnathe anticipated undiscounted cash flows froaf
asset is less than its carrying value. If impairteidentified, a loss is recognized based oratheunt by which the carrying value exceed:
fair value of the londived asset. Fair value is determined primarilyngsihe anticipated cash flows discounted at acatemensurate with t|
risk involved or based on independent appraisanddement has determined that there were no impaisnat the balance sheet dates.

(h) Equity Investment

Investments in companies that are owned 20% to f0%hich the Company has significant influence bat control are accounted
by the equity method. Under the equity method Gbenpany recognizes in earnings its proportionateeshf the income or loss of the inves
The Company has an investment of 40% in Sino-Gl&tapping Agency Development Co., Ltd. (“Developmnéln.”) The Compan
recognized its proportionate share of loss of $8®and $54,702 for the years ended June 30, 204 2Git0, respectively.
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Balance Sheet As of June 30,

2011 2010

USs$ USs$
Current Asset 49,18¢ 100,19(
Noncurrent Asset 67,22¢ 70,57¢
Total Asset: 116,41! 170,76¢
Current liabilities 105,96° 13,75
Noncurrent liabilities - -
Total Liabilities 105,96° 13,75
Shareholders' equity 10,44¢ 157,01¢
Total Liabilities and shareholders' equ 116,41! 170,76¢
For the years ended June 3(

Results of Operations 2011 2010
Net Sales - -
Costs of goods sol - -
Gross profil - -
Operating los: $ (150,72) $ (136,75)
Net loss $ (150,72) $ (136,75)

(i) Revenue recognition

The Company charges shipping agency fees in twasw@y fixed fees that are predetermined with thet@mer, and (2) cogtius fee
that are calculated based on the actual costsregtius a markup. The Company generally requiegsngnts in advance from customers
bills them on the balance within 30 days after titamsactions are completed. Revenues are recogfrizedshipping agency services u
completion of services, which coincides with théedaf departure of the relevant vessel from podvance payments and deposits rece
from customers prior to the provision of servicad aecognition of the related revenues are predexgeurrent liabilities.

Some contracts contain a provision stating thaemees are recognized for actual expenses incuttedgoprofit margin. When tl
services are completed but the information on tttee expenses is not available at the end of idwalf period, we estimate revenues
expenses based on our previous experience witfesimgssels and port charges.

The Company reports its revenue on the gross amdilled to customers based on several criteriat@ Company assumes all cr
risk for the amounts billed to customers, (2) th@mpany has multiple suppliers for services orddrgdustomers and discretion to selec!
supplier that provides the services, and (3) thengany determines the nature, type or specificatidrtbe services ordered by customers
the Company is responsible for fulfilling theseviees.

() Accounts receivable

Accounts receivable are presented at net realizadlee. The Company maintains allowances for dalistfcounts for estimated loss
The Company reviews the accounts receivable onriadie basis and makes general and specific alloesrwhen there is doubt as to
collectability of individual balances. In evaluairthe collectability of individual receivable batas, the Company considers many fac
including the age of the balance, customer’s hisabpayment history, its current creaibrthiness and current economic trends. Receiv
are considered past due after 365 days. In acceedaith the accounting policies, management hasrahitied that an allowance of $194,
was required at June 30, 2011, and $137,982 at3mr@010. Accounts are written off after exhawes¥forts at collection.

F-11




(k) Taxation

Because the Company and Si@bina are incorporated in different jurisdictiotisy file separate income tax returns. The Compessy
the liability method of accounting for income taxiesaccordance with US GAAP. Deferred taxes, if ,aane recognized for the future
consequences of temporary differences betweenathbdsis of assets and liabilities and their reggbeimounts in the consolidated finar
statements.

The Company follows the provisions of ASC 740, e Taxes”which addresses the determination of whether taefits claimed ¢
expected to be claimed on a tax return should berded in the financial statements. Under ASC 7468,Company may recognize the
benefit from an uncertain tax position only if & more likely than not that the tax position wi# Bustained on examination by the ta
authorities, based on the technical merits of th&itipn. The tax benefits recognized in the finahstatements from such a position wouli
measured based on the largest benefit that hasategithan fifty percent likelihood of being realizupon ultimate settlement. ASC 740
provides guidance on derecognition, classificatinterest and penalties on income taxes, accouiimgterim periods and requires incree
disclosures.

The implementation of ASC 740 resulted in no matdiability for unrecognized tax benefits and naterial change to the beginn
retained earnings of the Company. The Company rézeg interest and penalties, if any, related tecognized tax benefits as income
expense.

Income tax returns for the year prior to 2008 aréamger subject to examination by tax authorities.

PRC Enterprise Income Tax

PRC enterprise income tax is calculated baseduxabte income determined under PRC GAAP at 25%0-Siina and Trans Paci
are registered in PRC and governed by the Enterprisome Tax Laws of the PRC.

PRC Business Tax and Surcharges

Revenues from services provided by S@ioina and Trans Pacific are subject to the PROnlegsitax of 5%. Business tax and surchi
are paid on gross revenues generated from shigjegcy services minus the costs of services whiglpaid on behalf of the customers.

In addition, under the PRC regulations, S{Dioina is required to pay the city construction (&%) and education surcharges (3%) b
on the calculated business tax payments.

Sino-China reports its revenues net of PRBUsiness tax and surcharges for all the pericelsepted in the consolidated statemen
operations.

() Earnings (loss) per share

Earnings (loss) per share is calculated in accaslanth ASC 260, “Earnings Per Shar@asic earnings per share is compute:
dividing net income attributable to holders of coomshares by the weighted average number of consiares outstanding during the ye
Diluted earnings per share reflects the potenilatidn that could occur if securities or other t@ets to issue common shares were exer
or converted into common shares. Convertitdeleemable preferred shares are included in theuatation of diluted earnings per share o
“if-converted” basis, when the impact is dilutive. Contingent ebser price resets are accounted for in a mannelasito contingently issuak
shares. Common share equivalents are excludedtfrermomputation of diluted earnings per shareefrtbffects would be anti-diluted.
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The effect of 138,000 stock options and 139,032raves for all periods presented were not includethée calculation of diluted El
because they would be anti-dilutive.

3. OTHER RECEIVABLES / OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
(a) Other Receivables

Other receivables represent mainly amounts to beived from customers for advance payments madeetport agent for reimburs
charges to be incurred in connection with the cokiervices and loans to employees.

(b) Other Current Liabilities

Other current liabilities represent mainly advapagments received from customers for reimbursetiggent charges to be incurred
miscellaneous accrued liabilities.

4. EMPLOYEE LOANS RECEIVABLE
The employee loans receivable represent receivdimes employees other than executive officers foe¢ automobiles sold to thi

employees. These receivables are secured by tbenabiles and the personal assets of the employides Company has not imputed .
interest on these receivables due to immateriality.

June 30,
2011 2010
uUs$ Uss$
Loans from employees, secured by their personatss®ceivable in monthly installments of approiefy
$996 bearing no interest through August 2 22,55¢ 68,91°
Less : Current maturitie (10,662) (16,727
11,89¢ 52,19(

5. ADVANCES TO SUPPLIERS/ADVANCES FROM CUSTOMERS
(a) Advances to Suppliers

Advances to suppliers represent costs of servicédees paid to suppliers in advance in connedtiidim the agency services fees incc
to be recognized.

(b) Advances from Customers

Advances from customers represent money received @ustomers in advance in connection with the @gesarvices fees income to
recognized.
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6. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment are as follows:

Land and building
Motor vehicles
Computer equipment

Office equipmen
Furniture & Fixtures

System softwar
Leasehold improvement
Total

Less : Accumulated depreciation and amortiza

Property and equipment, r

Depreciation and amortization expense for the yeaded June 30,2011 and 2010 was $248,209 anddBZ18espectively.

7. STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION

June 30,

2011 2010

US$ Us$
76,81¢ 73,207
893,81 869,08:
110,47¢ 102,04¢
37,05¢ 35,71«
36,83 37,11¢
117,80° 112,26¢
65,85¢ 62,76
1,338,67: 1,292,20!
751,65:¢ 538,17
587,02 754,02°

On May 20, 2008, the Company issued 174,000 stptikres (“Options”)to its officers, employees and members of the azalitmitte:
to purchase the Company’s common stock. The Optiere all issued pursuant to the Comparg008 Stock Incentive Plan. On Decembe
2009, the Company issued 10,000 stock options $eplo Jhu, member of the audit committee, to puechias Compang common stoc

without par value per share.

The Options are nostatutory options and have been granted by the @osgtion Committee to Cao Lei, Zhang Mingwei, Cag Bc
and Cao Xin Qing. The Board of Directors approveslissuance of options to Dennis O. Laing, C. ThoBarke and Wang Jing, all of wh
are members of both the Compensation CommitteeAaidit Committee. During the year ended June 3092@x0 Xin Qing and C. Thorr
Burke left the Company and their options expiredxancised.

A summary of the options issued under the Plamdsgnted in the table below:

2011 2010
Weighted Weighted
Average Average
Exercise Exercise
Shares Price Shares Price
Options outstanding, beginning of ye 138,000 $ 7.4: 128,000 $ 7.7¢5
Granted - $ - 10,00¢ $ 3.37
Canceled, forfeited or expire - $ . - $ s
Options outstanding, end of ye 138,000 $ 7.4: 138,000 $ 7.4:
Options exercisable, end of year 80,80( $ 7.5% 53,20( $ 7.5¢
Following is a summary of the status of optionsstariding and exercisable at June 30, 2011
Outstanding Options Exercisable Options
Average Average
Remaining Average Remaining
Exercise Price Number Contractual Life Exercise Price Number Contractual Life
$ 7.7F 128,00( 20year $ 7.7¢ 76,80( 2.0 year
$ 3.37 10,00( 3.0year $ 3.37 4,00( 3.0 year
138,00( 80,80(
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The issuance of the Options is exempted from negieh under the Securities Act of 1933, as amer(tterl“Act”). The Options will vest at
rate of 20% per year, with 20% vesting initially day 19, 2010. The Common Stock underlying the @i granted may be sold
compliance with Rule 144 under the Act. The ternthaf Options is 10 years and the exercise pricéseoOptions are $7.75 (174,000 opti
initially issued, of which 128,000 options remautgtanding) and $3.37 (10,000 options) separately. Each @ptiay be exercised to purch
one share of Common Stock. Payment for the Optinag be made in cash or by exchanging shares of @on8tock at their Fair Mark
Value. Provided the Common Stock is then tradethenlNASDAQ Capital Market, the Fair Market Valudivbie equal to the average of
highest and lowest registered sales prices of Cagnftock on the date of exercise.

The aggregate fair value of $397,558 at the yedeérdune 30, 2011 is presented as “Unearned Coatperiscomparing to $593,0:
as the year ended June 30, 2010. The Company aetwiiock option expenses of $195,469 for eacthefyears ended June 30, 2011
2010.

In connection with the initial public offering ohé Companys common stock on May 20, 2008, 139,032 warrant® vasued to tt
underwriter as part of their compensation. Eachravdarhas the right to purchase one share of constamk for an exercise price of $9.30
share with a term of 10 years. The fair value esthwarrants which was netted against the prodeeuaisthe initial public offering, totale
$214,451. This estimate was based on the NASD Rl “Valuation of Non-cash Compensation”.

Following is a summary of the status of warrantstanding and exercisable at June 30, 2011:

Average
Weighted Remaining
Warrants Warrants Average Contractual
Outstanding Exercisable Exercise Price Life
139,032 139,032 $ 9.3C 7.0 years
8. NON-CONTROLLING INTEREST
Non-controlling interest in Sino-China consistgtod following:
June 30,
2011 2010
uUs$ Uss$
Sinc-China:
Original paic-in capital 356,40( 356,40(
Additional paic-in capital 1,04 1,04
Accumulated other comprehensive | (34,390 (29,729
Accumulated defici (2,004,041 (1,641,80)
Other adjustment (23,559 4,59¢
(1,704,55) (1,309,48)
Trans Pacific Logistics Shanghai Ltd. 45,99; 65,90¢
Total (1,658,55) (1,243,57)

9. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCY
(a) Office leases

The Company leases certain office premises andtrapats for employees under operating leases thravgh 31, 2013. Futu
minimum lease payments under operating leasesragree were as follows:

Amount
uUss$
Year ending June 3
2012 298,21:
2013 117,91
416,12¢

Rent expense for the years ended June 30, 20120difidwas $311,169 and $314,717, respectively.
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(b) Contingency

The Labor Contract Law of the PeomeRepublic of China requires employers to assueelittbility of the severance payment
employees are terminated and have been workinthéoemployers for at least two years prior to Janda2008. The employers will be lia
for one month for severance pay for each year efstirvice provided by the employees. As of June28@], the Company has estimate:
severance payments of approximately $119,000, whah not been reflected in its consolidated firgnsfatements, as the probability
payment is remote.
10. FINANCIAL INCOME (EXPENSES), NET

Financial income (expenses) for the years ended 30n2011 and June 30, 2010 are as follows:

For the years ended June 3(

2011 2010

Us$ Uss$
Interest incomi 37,75 148,12
Interest expens (764) 3,49
Bank charge¢ (15,772 (28,25
Foreign currency translation 177,81¢ 27,27(
199,03! 150,63.

11. INCOME TAXES

The income tax (provision) benefit are as follows:
For the years ended June 3(

2011 2010
uUss$ Us$
Current
USA 5,412 8,37(
China - -
5,412 8,37(
Deferred
Allowance for doubtful accoun (12,000 (240,000
Net operating loss carryforwa 125,00( 145,00(
Valuation allowance (41,000 -
Net deferred 72,00( (95,000
Total 77,41: (86,63()

As of June 30, 2011, the Company recognized defdee assets of $369,000 including current defetagchssets of $117,000 and non-
current tax assets of $252,000. The valuation allme increased by $41,000 for the year ended Jur2031. The Company has operating
carryforward of approximately $264,000 which mayutiézed to reduce New York State and New YorkyQéxable income through 2031.

Income tax (provision) benefit for the years endade 30, 2011 and 2010 varied from the amount ctedpoy applying the statutc

income tax rate to income (loss) before taxes. @meiliation between the expected federal incomerdse using the federal statutory tax
of 35 percent to the Company’s effective incomertr is as follows:
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For the years ended June 3(

2011 2010
% %
Expected federal income tax provision (bene (35.00 35.0C
State, local tax net of federal bent 15.9¢ 11.9¢
Permanent differenc 0.6C 2.4t
Net operating loss carry forward adjustme 15.3¢ 15.5¢
Other (5.87) (2.14)
Total tax expense (benef (8.97) 62.8¢

12. MAJOR CUSTOMER

For each of the years ended June 30, 2011 and3lyr#010, approximately 64% of the Compansévenues were from one custot
The Company provides services to one customer wamdexclusive agency agreement that expires onbieee31, 2011. At June 30, 2011,
same customer accounted for approximated 14% dbthkeaccounts receivable balance.
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Exhibit 31.1

Certification of Principal Executive Officer
Pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Acf 2002
and Securities and Exchange Commission Release 38427

I, Cao Lei, certify that:
(1) | have reviewed this Form 10-K of &i@lobal Shipping America, Ltd.;

(2) Based on my knowledge, this repodginot contain any untrue statement of a matexaldr omit to state a material fact
necessary to make the statements made, in ligheafircumstances under which such statementsmwade, not misleading with respect to the
period covered by this report;

3) Based on my knowledge, the finanstatements, and other financial information inctidtethis report, fairly present in all
material respects the financial condition, resofteperations and cash flows of the registrantfaaral for, the periods presented in this report;

4) The registrant's other certifyingiodir(s) and | are responsible for establishing maghtaining disclosure controls and
procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a)Hnd 15d-15(e)) and internal control over firnaheporting (as defined in Exchange
Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrand have:

(@) Designed such disclosure controlsmoededures, or caused such disclosure controlpaugdures to be designed
under our supervision, to ensure that materiakimédion relating to the registrant, including itssolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us
by others within those entities, particularly dgrithe period in which this report is being prepared

(b) Designed such internal control oveaficial reporting, or caused such internal cortxar financial reporting to be
designed under our supervision, to provide readeredsurance regarding the reliability of financggorting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordancegeitierally accepted accounting principles;

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of thgsteant's disclosure controls and procedures aeskpted in this report our
conclusions about the effectiveness of the discesantrols and procedures, as of the end of thegeovered by this report based on such
evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any changéhie registrant's internal control over financegorting that occurred during
the registrant's most recent fiscal quarter (tigesteant's fourth fiscal quarter in the case ohanual report) that has materially affected, or is
reasonably likely to materially affect, the regasti's internal control over financial reportingdan

(5) The registrant's other certifyingioéf(s) and | have disclosed, based on our moshtezvaluation of internal control over
financial reporting, to the registrant's auditongl ¢he audit committee of the registrant's boardictors (or persons performing the equiva
functions):

(@) All significant deficiencies and miadéweaknesses in the design or operation of fr@lecontrol over financial
reporting which are reasonably likely to adversdfgct the registrant's ability to record, processsnmarize and report financial information;
and




(b) Any fraud, whether or not materialat involves management or other employees who aaignificant role in the
registrant's internal control over financial rejrogt

Date: September 26, 201 /s/ Cao Le
Cao Lei
Chief Executive Officer (Principal Executive Offige




Exhibit 31.2

Certification of Principal Financial Officer
Pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Acf 2002
and Securities and Exchange Commission Release 38427

I, Zhang Mingwei, certify that:
(1) | have reviewed this Form 10-K of &i@lobal Shipping America, Ltd.;

(2) Based on my knowledge, this repodginot contain any untrue statement of a matexcldr omit to state a material fact
necessary to make the statements made, in ligheafircumstances under which such statementswade, not misleading with respect to the
period covered by this report;

3) Based on my knowledge, the finanstatements, and other financial information inctlidtethis report, fairly present in all
material respects the financial condition, resofteperations and cash flows of the registrantfaaral for, the periods presented in this report;

4) The registrant's other certifyingiodir(s) and | are responsible for establishing maghtaining disclosure controls and
procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a)Hnd 15d-15(e)) and internal control over firnaheporting (as defined in Exchange
Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrand have:

(@) Designed such disclosure controls@oededures, or caused such disclosure controlpaugdures to be designed
under our supervision, to ensure that materiakimédgion relating to the registrant, including itssolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us
by others within those entities, particularly dgrithe period in which this report is being prepared

(b) Designed such internal control oveaficial reporting, or caused such internal cortxar financial reporting to be
designed under our supervision, to provide readeredsurance regarding the reliability of financggorting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordancegeitierally accepted accounting principles;

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of thgsteant's disclosure controls and procedures aeskpted in this report our
conclusions about the effectiveness of the discesantrols and procedures, as of the end of thegeovered by this report based on such
evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any changéhie registrant's internal control over financegorting that occurred during
the registrant's most recent fiscal quarter (tigesteant's fourth fiscal quarter in the case ohanual report) that has materially affected, or is
reasonably likely to materially affect, the regast's internal control over financial reportingdan

(5) The registrant's other certifyingioéf(s) and | have disclosed, based on our moshtezvaluation of internal control over
financial reporting, to the registrant's auditongl ¢he audit committee of the registrant's boardictors (or persons performing the equiva
functions):

(@) All significant deficiencies and miadéweaknesses in the design or operation of fr@lecontrol over financial
reporting which are reasonably likely to adversdfgct the registrant's ability to record, processsnmarize and report financial information;
and




(b) Any fraud, whether or not materialat involves management or other employees who aaignificant role in the
registrant's internal control over financial rejrogt

Date: September 26, 201 /s| Zhang Mingwe
Zhang Mingwei
Chief Financial Officer (Principal Financial Offige




Exhibit 32.1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with this Form 10-K report of SinoeBal Shipping America, Ltd. for the period endedel80, 2011 as filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on the datehanel pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 1350 as adopted potrso&ection 906 of the Sarbanes-
Oxley Act of 2002, I, Cao Lei, certify that:

1) This report containing the finanggtements fully complies with the requirementsegftion 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934; and

(2) The information contained in the théxiod report fairly presents, in all materialgests, the financial condition and results
of operations of Sino-Global Shipping America, Ltd.

Date: September 26, 20 /s/ Cao Le

Cao Lei
Chief Executive Officer (Principal Executive Offige




Exhibit 32.2

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with this Form 10-K report of SinoeBal Shipping America, Ltd. for the period endedel80, 2011 as filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on the datehanel pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 1350 as adopted potrso&ection 906 of the Sarbanes-
Oxley Act of 2002, I, Zhang Mingwei, certify that:

1) This report containing the finanggtements fully complies with the requirementsegftion 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934; and

(2) The information contained in the théxiod report fairly presents, in all materialgests, the financial condition and results
of operations of Sino-Global Shipping America, Ltd.

Date: September 26, 20 /s/ Zhang Mingwe
Zhang Mingwei
Chief Financial Officer (Principal Financial Offige




